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From 

To 

Subject 

Hon. Ronald C. Giffin, Q.C. 
Attorney General 

Mr. Martin E. Herschorn 
Assistant Director (Criminal) 

Retention Schedule- 
Donald Marshall File 

Our File Reference 09-iq...O d 0 -6 ( 
Your File Reference 

Date February 24, 1984 

Assuming that I will be asked some questions during 
Question Period on Tuesday, February 28th, I would like a 
short summary of the reason why it was decided in 1982, I 
believe, to change or update the file retention schedule on 
certain files from six years to twenty years. 
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DEPARTMENT OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

MEMORANDUM Our File No. 
09-8k-0S5-O9 

- 
FROM: Martin E. Herschorn 

Assistant Director (Criminal) 
TO: The The Honourable Ronald C. Giffin 

Attorney-denral - 
'• . . , 

Re: Retention Schedule 
- Donald Marshall File 

Further to your Memorandum of February 24, 1984, our Central 

Filing System includes, inter alia, under the heading Criminal  

Matters', police reports and criminal appeal files. These are 

the files to which your Memorandum of February 24th relates. 

Police report files, both before and after 1982, have been 

retained for a period of 6 years and then destroyed. In light 

of our recent experience with the Donald Marshall case, it is 

now being recommended that police report files be retained for 

a period of 10 years  

1982 was the first year of operation of our new Central  

Filing System. Prior to 1982, criminal appeal files were retained  

indefinitely. However, after a period of 3 years, these_appeal_ 

files were reviewed and reduced to include just the Appeal Book,  

Factums and the Decision of the Court. With the introduction 

of our Central Filing System, the indefinite retention period for 

appeal files was changed to a 21 year period. Since 1982, the 

only additional change in filing priuedures has been to combine 

the police report file dealing with _a matter which goes on REpal, 
with the appeal file. This combined file is now retained, in its 

entirety, for a period of 21 years. 

MEH:if 
February 24, 1984 

----217 • c. 
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REFERENCE : Approved Records Schedule 'tun M.M. 10-57, 5.2.2(1) 

The lire of the following documents or records Ls  expired. 
ect tc your confirmorion, the materials described below r.:re scllecsul:d to be 

destroyed this month. 
Mc>,  1 hove your authorization for the diposol of he items. 

List of Documents or Records _ 

Dote Director 

AUTHORI ZATION  

FROM The Minister 
Department of 

TO The Director of Office Services 

Please destroy the records listed as scheduled. 

Dote Minister 

PROVINCIAL RECORDS CENTRE 
RECORDS DISPOSAL  

FROM The Minister, 
Department of  artA ii  

TO The Director of Office Services 

 

INSTRUCTIONS 
See back of for 

  

  

C .4 231 

REFERENCE : Approved  Records Schedule Item M.M. Bulletin, 10-57, 5.2.2  

The records listed on the accompanying FORM 237 Records Transmittal 
cnd Shelf List are scheduled 

To be Microfilmed and Destroyed Li 
To be Destroyed Eg 

This is authorization to proceed with scheduled disposal of the records. 

/
,,I /7,c- 7 Dote Minister 

—• 
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5 B. 
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General - Criminal Appeals 

21 - 9 B. 

1•4;;Incot
rccord  

6A0,..de lull d,scrIp'icn) 3 years plus . _____ _____ _ __ _. 

J 

current 

Juries 

Lprd's Day Act 

5 years plus 
current 

indefinite of
to elinination of 
any portion which 
upon eination xam 

may 

be approved by 
department for dis- 

position 

General File 
Intoxicating -  

Liquors 

File for each County - 
Intoxicating Liquors 

Blanket Warrants - Intoxicat- 

ing Liquorli 

- 'Intoxicating Liquor 
Clubs 

s 

1.‘17.00  

Leases - Intoxicating Liquors 

- Intoxicating Liquors 
General  
Appeals 

File for Each Appeal - 
Intoxicating Liquors 

General - Intoxicating Liquors 

Orders of Prohibition 

File for taeh County re Orders 
of Prohibition - Intoxicating 

indefinite subpct 
to elimination of 
any portion which 
nett may 

be approved by dis 
department for 

- 

position 

2 years plus 
current 

2 years plus 

current 

2 years plus 

current 

2 years plus 

current 

2 years plus 

current 

2 years plus 
current 
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21 _ 
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De* rarch 5, 1:359 

tool Peknilost 
Period 

6 years plus 
current 

6 years plus 
current 

indefinite subjec 
to elimination of 
any portion which 
upon examination 
may be approved b: 
department for 
dispositioh  

indefinite subjee n or 
to eliminatio 
tny portion which 
upon examination 
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disposition  

5 years plus 
current 

5 years plus 
current 

5 years plus 
current 

5 years plus 

current 
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5 years plus 
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2 years plus 

current 
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2 years plus 

current 
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2 years plus 



INS •i TIONS 

REFERENCE: Approved Records  Schedule Item M. M. Bulletin 10-S7 5.2 

Dote  

  

Minister 

To be microfi and destroyed 

6 destroyed 

This is out ization to proceed with scheduled disposal of the records. 

335 AG- 5" 

• 
RICO :.US DISPOSAL 

_••10E: t Records  S ullc:in 0-57, 5. 2- 2  (1)_ 

re to:el docu:'Hent life of each of the following items has been published , 

.7.uth,Drity, in the Mcricaement Manual as on Approved Records Schedule. 

S.'.;:-ct to ) oor cor.Mmolion ti.e ite1 al described below is scheduled to be destroyed 
21-;7; C:-111.rA. c Tcr.:1 1:zt.t.-To to 1c;t2, 

11; IC': 32 471;2. 

May I have your instructions for the disposal of these items. 

Destroy as scheduled. 

Date  
,..-Minister 

... 

FR CM filtRry Return to 0. Itooret  Iteoor3 Cer.tre 
Director of Office Services 

TO . Deportment of Provincial Secretory 

PROVINCIAL RECORDS CENTRE 

RECORDS DISPOSAL 
ack of for 

The records descr;bed on the occr,mpanying FORM Records Transmittal and 

Shelf List are scheduled: 
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.) 0 1,1 : The Director of Cffi:eS.Les 

1 0 The Minister, Department of _ 7 
• 

7.11:NCE : _AF2-cved  ReLords Schedule Item M. M. rullesin 1CS7, 5.2.2(1) 

The life of the followingdocuments or re-cores I cs E•.?red. SubiL•ct to your 
c nfirmation, the moleriols described below are scheduled to be destroyed this mcmth. 

May I have your authorization for the disposal of these items : 

List of Documents or Records I...-ttcza to 
1L.1.01 7 yr3. 

Tr,33-35. 

J:71.16/79 
Date  Director S. r,O.c. Emtor 

  

AUTHORIZATION 

F R 0 M : The Minister, Department of  
•io- •• • I, • • O • • 

T 0 : The Director of Office Services 

Please destroy the documents /records listed as scheduled. 

Minister 

DEPARTMENT of the PROVINCIAL SECRETARY 

RECORDS DISPOSAL 

Provincial Records Centre  

F R 0 M : The Minister, Department of 

  

See bock of form fc 
INISTRUCTIONS,p1  

    

    

T 0 : The Director of Office Services 
. • 

REFERENCE : Approved Records Schedule Item M.M. Bulletin, 10-S7, 5.2.2 

The items li ye on the accompanying FORM 237 -Records Transmittal and 
Shelf is are scheduled io be - n Microfilmed and Destroyed Destroyed Oil 

r.• •••• 
IS is authorization to proceed with scheduled disposal of the records 

Dote 
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AG Scl 
(D, 1) r•. dueu- ns re: rf_r.--lition 

OD,2) iio 'attors, 1918-1921. 

(D,3) EN'cr.1:iition matters, 1921-1930. 

(0,4) procecdins re: "The J. Scott Hankinson" (A British %,essel) and 
Ray C.:ss, 1924. 

iion prc)ccodin:,..:s re: W. P. Cailman, 1924. 

Extition from U.S.A. of Joseph Die, North Sydney, 1924. 

1 
(D,7) Extradition of Alexander Ross and Burnley Smith, 1924. 

(D,8) C.2nera1 and sp?cial file: Supreme Court Criminal Docket 1957-70. 

1 (D.9) Ciiminel'and penal natters general - Court decisions, 1958-73. 

 

 

 

 

, 5) Correspondence with Ottawa re: care of prisoners, mentally ill criminal offend( 
and integration of Provincial Probation Service with Parole Supervision etc., 
1957 - 1967. 

Dominion - Provincial Conference on the Fauteaux Report:- Minutes, Nov. 14-15, 
1956. Ottawa. 

Copy of the above. 

Dominion - Provincial Conference on Correstional reform - Draft Agenda, Prelim-
inary Proceedings, Oct. 13 - 14, 1958. Ottawa. 

Dominion - Provincial Conference on Correctional Refrom - Minutes, Oct. 13-14 
1958. Ottawa. 

Criminal and Penal matters: General Fanteaux report (Minister's File), 1954-59. 

Criminal and Penal natters: General Fanteaux report, 1953-1965. 

1D,22) Pinion Provincial Conforence on Currectional Reform, Draft Agenda. Oct. 1958. 

Supr:e Court Docket - Special File, 1971. 

Su13 Court Docket - Special File, Jan. 

Supralie Court Docket - Special File, Jan. 

Supreme Court DoOket - Special file, Jan. 

Supreme Court Docket - Special File, Jan. 

1, 

1, 

1, 

1, 

1972 - Dec. 31, 

1973 - Oec. 31, 

1974 - Dec. 31, 

1975 - Dec. 31, 

1972. 

1973. 

1974. 

1975. 
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21 - 2 B. . ilue Cross Statements 

21 - 2 C. Statements of Expenditures 
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Estimates { ) 7  21 - 2 D. 

- 2 E. Payrolls 

21 - 3 Card Index File of Correspond-
enoe 

21 - zA. General File - R.C.M.P. 
Constables 

Confidential and Secret - 
R.C.M.P. Constables 

Contract File - R.C.M.P. 
Constables 

Quarterly and Yearly Reports 
R.C.M.P. Constables 

General File - Criminal and 
Penal Yattors 

. 21 - 4 B. 

21 - 4 C. 

21 - 4 D. 

21 - 5 A. 

File for Each County - Criminal 
21 - 5 B. and Penal Matters 

r _ 5 C. 

21 - 5 D. 

File for ouch Gun Club 

Criminal Code Revision 

21 - 5 E. Extradition 

p. 

4 

339 
. 

) S(11: 1 .1 1 1 E 

;.t 4 NC,Na E,Aa 

:)t ATIEY GRAL 

44 / 
/4"' / 

21 Ii 
----- 

fc;• 
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Yurch 5, 159 

Ceneral Correspondence re Audit, 
Auditing', Loans and Finance 

Nome ol Record 

(include lull dc scription) 
Con 
Code 

Dc parlrnent 

Fcic ntion 

Period 

3 years 

3 years 

2 years plus 
current 

2 years plus 
current 

• 
2 years pills 
current 

2 years plus 
current 

2 years plus 
current 

1945 to date 

2 years plus 
current 

2 years plus 
current 

Indefinite 

2 years plus 
current 

3 years plus 
current 

3 years plus 
current 

3 years plus 
current 

indefinite 

indefinite 

Tetcl P. 
Pc 

13 years a 
estate clo 

13 years ai 
estate clo: 

2 years pli 
current 

2 years pht 
current 

2 year pht 
current 

2 years pit 
current 

2 years plt 
current 

indefinite 
original fc 

2 years plu 
current 

2 years plu 
current 

ind'ofinite 

2 years plu 
current 

6 years plu 
current' 

6 years plu 
current 

3 years plu 
current 

indefinite 

indefinite 

Administration of Estates by 
the Attorney General 
General Correspondence 

File for each Estate Adminis-
tered ty the Attorney General 
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Hon. Ronald C. Giffin, Q.C. 0,..23=08Th Attorney General 

Mr. Martin B. Horschorn 
Assistant Director (Criminal) 

Donald Marshall Jr. March 1, 1984 

Did Donald Marshall Jr. and Sandy Seale have criminal 
records prior to the incident of May 1971? 



Yours truly, 

A 

141(611 
R.S.G. Chester, 
Counsel. 
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11=3,  
Ontario 

Ministry of the Policy Development 
Attorney Division 
General 

March 2, 1984 

18 King Street Ea 
15th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M5C 105 

Mr. Gordon S. Gale, 
Director (Criminal), 
Department of Attorney General, 
P.O. Box 7, 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2L6 

Dear Gordon, 

Thank you for your letter of February 27, 
1984. I am taking the liberty of sending the 
material to you by express courier, since I recall 
some press comments that you are under a considerable 
degree of urgency to resolve the Marshall matter. 

Our studies here were not really directed 
at persons pardoned after lengthy periods of 
incarceration. We really are looking at an acquittal 
at trial. 

In any event, I am sending you copies of a 
1978 English article called "Compensation for Detention" 
from the Criminal Law Review, a confidential memorandum 
from the Commonwealth Law Ministers meeting in Sri Lanka 
in 1983, Article 9.5 of the International Covenant on 
Civil and Political Rights, the McRuer Royal Commission 
Inquiry into Civil Rights recommendations on this, and 
a working paper from Western Australia on Compensation 
for Persons Detained in Custody who are Ultimately 
Pardoned. I should add that I don't think that the 
Western Australia working paper ever resulted in a final 
report. 

I hope this material may be of some assistance 
to you. We in turn would be most interested in anything 
that you can provide us with, either before or after 
any formal announcement on the Marshall decision. 

Best wishes. 

RSGC:mg 
Encls. 

Deputy Attorney General 
RECEIVED 

mAR 6 1984  

SCOtig 
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STATEMENT BY THE HONOURABLE JOHN M. BUCHANAN, P.C.,Q.C. 

HOUSE OF ASSEMBLY 

MARCH 5, 1984 

MR. SPEAKER, I SAID IN THE HOUSE LAST WEDNESDAY THAT I WOULD 

MAKE A STATEMENT THIS WEEK REGARDING MR. DONALD MARSHALL. 

THROUGHOUT THIS MATTER, THE GOVERNMENT OF NOVA SCOTIA HAS BEEN 

CAREFUL NOT TO SAY OR DO ANYTHING, EVEN INADVERTENTLY, THAT WOULD EITHER 

PREJUDICE OR APPEAR TO PREJUDICE THE STATUS OF THE EBSARY CRIMINAL 

PROCEEDINGS NOW BEFORE THE COURTS. 

AT THE SAME TIME, THE GOVERNMENT HAS BEEN CONSIDERING THE QUESTION 

OF COMPENSATION AND LEGAL COSTS FOR DONALD MARSHALL, WHILE RECOGNIZING 

THAT THIS MATTER REQUIRES THE GREATEST CARE TO AVOID ANY TRESPASS UPON 

THOSE CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS. FOR SOME TIME, THE GOVERNMENT HAS EXAMINED 

A NUMBER OF PROCEDURES TO DETERMINE THE MOST APPROPRIATE WAY OF DEALING 

WITH THIS CASE. THESE PROCEDURES INCLUDED DISCUSSIONS WITH THE GOVERNMENT 

OF CANADA REGARDING ITS RESPONSIBILITY IN THE MARSHALL CASE, WHICH IS 

UNPRECEDENTED IN CANADA. 

TONIGHT, I AM ANNOUNCING THAT MR. JUSTICE ALEX CAMPBELL, OF THE 

SUPREME COURT OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND, HAS AGREED TO ACCEPT A COMMISSION 

TO CARRY OUT AN ASSESSMENT OF COMPENSATION AND LEGAL COSTS FOR MR. 

MARSHALL AND ADVISE THE GOVERNMENT OF HIS FINDINGS. 

MR. JUSTICE CAMPBELL'S MANDATE WILL PROVIDE HIM WITH COMPLETE 

AUTHORITY TO CARRY OUT THIS ASSESSMENT AS HE SEES FIT. 

MR. JUSTICE CAMPBELL IS WELL-KNOWN IN ATLANTIC CANADA AND 

NATIONALLY, BOTH AS A DISTINGUISHED JURIST AND A FORMER PREMIER OF 

PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND. 
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Attorney General 
Province of Nova Scotia 

PO Box 7 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2L6 

902 424-4044 
902 424-4020 

File Number 09-84-0120-09 

March 6, 1984 

Mr. Felix A. Cacchione 
Lambert & Cacchione 
Ste. 903, 1649 Hollis St. 
HALIFAX, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2R7 

Dear Mr. Cacchione: 

This letter is the response of the Government of Nova 
Scotia to the request which you put forward to me in 
November on behalf of Mr. Donald Marshall with respect 
to legal costs, compensation and the holding of a public 
inquiry. 

As you know, Premier Buchanan announced in the House of 
Assembly during the evening of Monday, March 5, 1984, that 
Mr. Justice Alex Campbell of the Supreme Court of Prince 
Edward Island has agreed to act as a one-man commission 
to assess the matters of legal costs and compensation. 

I understand that Mr. Justice Campbell has already been 
in touch with you and that he will be proceeding as 
expeditiously as possible to familiarize himself with this 
matter in order to carry out his work as soon as is reasonably 
possible for him to do so. 

It is my intention, as Attorney General, and I have so 
indicated to my staff, to co-operate in every proper way 
with Mr. Justice Campbell. This will include making 
available to him all files, documents and other materials 
in my Department's possession, including those files to 
which you had requested access and which access had been 
denied under the provisions of the Freedom of Information 
Act. I am sure that you can appreciate the reasons why 
many files held by my Department are confidential in their 
nature, however, I am satisfied that it is entirely proper 
for Mr. Justice Campbell to have access to those files for 
the purpose of carrying out his work on this matter. 
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I also want to emphasize that the manner in which 
Mr. Justice Campbell will discharge his task will be 
entirely up to him. As I have indicated both in the 
House of Assembly and in other public statements, I have 
a genuine concern that nothing must be either said or 
done which would, even inadvertently, either prejudice or 
appear to prejudice the status of the criminal proceedings 
involving Mr. Roy Ebsary and which are, as you know, still 
before the courts. However, I have complete confidence 
in the ability of Mr. Justice Campbell to conduct his 
assessment of the matters of legal costs and compensation 
for Mr. Marshall without trespassing in any way on the 
status of the Ebsary case. 

With respect to your third request, for a complete public 
inquiry into the circumstances leading up to Mr. Marshall's 
original conviction, it is my view that no decision can be 
made on an inquiry of this magnitude while the Ebsary case 
is still before the courts. I shall communicate to you 
the decision of the Government of Nova Scotia on this request 
only after the criminal proceedings involving Mr. Ebsary are 
concluded. 

As you know, since the re-investigation of this matter began 
in February of 1982, this Department has, I believe, co-operated 
fully and properly and has at no time entered into an 
adversarial relationship with your client. I hope that 
the Government's appointment of Mr. Justice Campbell to 
assess the matters of legal costs and compensation will be 
taken as a further indication of the spirit in which we have 
attempted to approach this very complex and unprecedented 
situation. 

I have noted recent news reports concerning Mr. Marshall's 
employment situation and I also understand that there have 
been intermittent contacts between Mr. Marshall and officials 
of the Provincial Department of Social Services and the 
Social Services Department of the City of Halifax in recent 
months. I do not know the terms of Mr. Marshall's proposed 
employment with the Union of Nova Scotia Indians and the 
Federal Department of Indian Affairs, and I thought I should 
pass on to you information which I have received from the 
Honourable David Nantes the Minister of Labour and Manpower 
for the Province of Nova Scotia, which might be of interest 
to your client, either now or at some time in the future. 



Yours truly, 
' 

Ronald C. Giffin 
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I understand that Mr. Marshall has previously completed 
1,710 credit hours of training as a plumber apprentice 
and, if he is interested, it would be possible for him to 
be enrolled in a Plumbers Apprentice Training Program at 
the Nova Scotia Institute of Technology in Halifax. I 
understand that this course would be designed to increase 
his trade capabilities and the time credit he requires to 
advance to journeyman status as a plumber. 

I understand that the 1,710 hours which he already has would 
be counted towards completion of the 8,000 credit hours 
required to complete the criteria for journeyman status. 
The time he spends on the proposed training program, if 
he chose to avail himself of it, would also count as journeyman 
qualifying time. 

I understand that the training program would be approximately 
six months in duration and that upon its conclusion, 
Mr. Marshall's chances for employment as an apprentice 
plumber would be greatly enhanced. 

I have also been advised by Mr. Nantes that during the 
training period referred to, Mr. Marshall would be eligible 
for the continuation of Unemployment Insurance benefits plus 
an additional twenty-five ($25.00) per week. If your client 
is interested in this opportunity, Mr. Nantes (whose telephone 
number is 424-6647) would be pleased to meet personally with 
him to answer any questions or provide additional information. 

I recognize that in the light of your client's proposed new 
employment, he may not be interested in this possibility, 
however, I do pass it along for your consideration. 

If you have any questions about any of the contents of this 
letter, please let me know, and if you wish, we can meet to 
discuss these matters further. I should also mention that 
when the order-in-council establishing the Inquiry and the 
terms of reference therefore are finalized, I shall provide 
you with copies of same. 

cc Hon. J. M. Buchanan, Q. C. 
Hon. D. Nantes 
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Attorney General morandm 

From Ronald C. Giffin OurFileRelerence 09-84 

To Mr. Gordon F. Coles, Q. C. Your File Reference 

Deputy Attorney General 

Subject Date March 6, 1984 

Mr. Justice Alex Campbell has asked for a meeting with us 
to help him initiate his work on the inquiry into costs 
and compensation in the Donald Marshall matter. 

He advised me that he plans to come to Halifax by airplane 
on Friday, March 16th and I have agreed to meet him at the 
Airport that morning at about 9:30 and bring him into Halifax 
with a view to our meeting with him at about 10:00. 

I have advised him that we are prepared to make available 
to him all material in our possession pertaining to this 
matter and I would appreciate it if that material could 
be pulled together for that time. I am sure that we shall 
also have to work out some administrative details e.g. 
payment of expense accounts, naming a liaison person from 
the Department, etc. At the same time, I am sure that Mr. 
Justice Campbell will want to discuss with us his approach 
to this matter and the role that our Department ought to 
play. 

I do plan to come into the City overnight the night of 
Wednesday, March 14th and will be in the City the morning 
of March 15th so if necessary, we cculd get together then 
to discuss these matters among ourselves before meeting 
with Mr. Justice Campbell on the 16th. 

cc Gordon S. Gale, Q. C. 
Martin Herschorn 
S. Myles Rectoe 
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March 7, 1984 

The Honourable Edmund Morris 
Minister of Social Services 
P.O. Box 696 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2T7 

Dear Mr. Morris: 

RE: DONALD MARSHALL, JR.  

/ read with interest in this morning's paper 
the article of a job offer made to Mr. Marshall. I am 
counsel for Mr. Marshall and have been since May, 1983. 
I would appreciate any communications with my client be 
made through this office and in the future / would ask 
that you do so. 

The article in the paper made the point that 
when Mr. Marshall was called that morning, he was 
asleep which left the impression that the general public 
is dealing again with 'a lazy Indian'. I should point 
out to you and all concerned that perhaps the reason Mr. 
Marshall was in bed during the day when he was called 
was because of the persistent nightmares which he has 
had since his release from the penitentiary. He has 
experienced great anguish and an inability to get proper 
sleep. 

/ therefore ask you to directeany oommunciations 
regarding Mr. Marshall to this office. 

.se 
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The Honourable Edmund Morris 
March 7, 1984 
Page 2 

I should also point out to you that Mr. 
Marshall has no training in small appliance repairs 
and in fact his training is in the plumbing trade. 

On March 6 I received a letter from Mr. 
Griffin which suggested that Mr.NNantes might be able 
to arrange employment for Mr. Marshall.in  his trade. 
I will communicate this to Mr. Marshall as soon as is 
possible and in the interim I would ask that no comment 
be made regsading his acceptance or refusal of this 
offer. 

Thank you for your co-operation in this matter. 

Yours very truly, 

Felix A. Cacchione 

FAC/oh 
cc: The Honourable John M. Buchanan 

The Honourable Ronald C. Giffin 



Lcc 744-,‘ 0‘44-144riz-  350 

HOUSE OF ASSENIIILY 
Nov• scam% 

OFRCE OF THE LEADER P.O. BOX 1617 
NEW DEMOCRATIC PARTY HAUFAX, NOVA SCOTIA 

B3J 2Y3 

March 8, 1984 
CONFIDENTIAL 

The Honourable Edmund Morris 
Minister 
Department of Social Services 
Province of Nova Scotia 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

Dear Mr. Minister, 

I am writing to you to express my shock, indeed 
revulsion at the statement attributed to you in 
yesterday's press concerning "job offers" you have made 
to Donald Marshall, Jr. It seems as though you and 
the Honourable John Munro have decided to enter into a 
contest over which one of you will gain the greatest 
public favour on the back of Donald Marshall, Jr. Have 
you forgotten that it is a human being that is being 
torn apart in your pursuit of the political spoils? 

Donald Marshall Jr. has been through thirteen years 
of suffering, sufficient to break the human spirit of the 
strongest willed and most emotionally stable mature adult, 
never mind a youth in his most important formative years, 
who is also burdened with the ugly pressures of a racist 
society. Almost a year ago Junior was determined by the 
Courts to be innocent of the crime for which he had been 
punished. Now, public officials in high places, seem 
intent on prolonging his suffering. He doesn't need your 
political posturing. What he needs is the time and the 
space to sort out his life, simple needs which you seem 
intent on denying him. 

Your statements yesterday revealing details of your 
Department's "rehabilitatiorr efforts on Junior's behalf, 
constituted an ugly and unforgiveable breach of established 
professional ethics concerning client confidentiality. It 
also revealed an astonishing lack of awareness of the first 
principles of social rehabilitation. 

Heaping further insult upon injury, you went even 
further. Your statement is very like]y to have the effect 
of inciting a negative backlash and unsympathetic attitude 
towards Junior Marshall on the part of the public. While 
not all members of the public would appreciate the long, 
painful rehabilitative process he has only begun to under- 

.../2 
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Hon. E. Morris -2- March 8, 1984 

take, you surely should. You are also aware of the deep-
rooted racism that exists in the hearts of an alarming 
number of our follow citizens, exacerbated by increasingly 
insecure economic conditions: 

Your dual role as Minister of Social Services and 
Minister responsible for Native Affairs makes it doubly 
incumbent upon you to display an attitude of understanding, 
concern and sensitivity to Donald Marshall's plight. More 
fundamentally your reputation as a humanitarian, a Christian, 
and a supposed champion of human rights demands of you a 
more decent and responsible approach to Junior's circumstances. 

I plead with you to give Junior a fair chance to heal 
from the cruel and painful wounds he has endured. Back off, 
and please, urge your colleagues to do the same. 

Yours sincerely, 

cc: Donald Marshall, Jr. 
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Department of 
Social Services 
The Minister 

PO Box 696 
hiatitax Nova Scotia 
B3J 2T7 

'.‹ 

March 12, 1984 

Dear Alexa 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter of March 8, which 
you have copied to Donald Marshall, Jr. 

It is both offensive and false but perhaps the appropriate 
answer is simply to say that I have noted its contents. 

Yours sincerely 

Edmund L. Morris 
Minister of Social Services 

Mrs. Alexa McDonough, M.L.A. 
Post Office Box 1617 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2Y3 
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Department of 
Social Services 
The Minister 

PO Box 696 
Hai.fax Nova Scotia 
B3J 2T7 

March 13, 1984 

Dear Mr. Cacchione 

I have your letter of March 7, the burden of which, and 
more, I had also read in the weekend edition of the Globe and Mail, 
where you were quoted as saying that "Mr. Morris's comment implied that 
(Mr. Marshall) was 'just another lazy Indian who's asleep in the 
middle of the day and would rather collect unemployment insurance 
than take a job'." I used none of those words and intended none of 
those thoughts. It would be regrettable indeed if their attribution 
to you, and publication in The Globe, were to give rise to what it is 
you deplore. 

There is nothing in what I said, in answer to and not invitation 
of a press interview, that is legitimate cause for offense. I asked 
officers of my Department to contact Mr. Marshall and offer him any help 
we could. We do that wherever we properly can, all the time. The remark 
about calling him at home and finding him in bed was the correct 
explanation of why he had not shown up. Was he going to show up? was what 
we asked. There were others who would want the job if he did not. There 
is nothing wrong with Mr. Marshall being in bed and indeed I remarked 
to the interviewer, though it did not appear in his published report, 
that it did seem understandable to me that, if he were receiving 
unemployment insurance and had been encouraged to expect an early new 
job in plumbing, he might not be much attracted to the job we offered him. 

The statement in your letter and the attribution to you in 
The Globe about Mr. Marshall's preference for plumbing suggests that 
Honourable John Munro apparently did not communicate with you before 
offering Mr. Marshall a job. It does seem a little odd and contradictory 
that you should criticize one who tried to be helpful to Mr. Marshall 
with no publication sought at all, but have had nothing to say about 
Mr. Munro's grandstanding which precipitated the press inquiry of me. 
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My Department has no role at all in such matters as 
compensation and legal costs for Mr. Marshall, and nothing in its 
past contacts with him reflected in the slightest way upon those 
matters. We were simply trying to help a human being in need of a 
job. We cannot do everything but we can do something, and because 
we cannot do everything we do the something we can do. While we have 
no present or foreseeable intention of communicating with Mr. Marshall, 
Mr. Marshall always has the right to come to us in several areas of 
social service, and you will understand that we cannot give absolute 
undertaking that, even upon our wholly innocent and helpful mandate, 
we would not ever communicate with Mr. Marshall except through you. 

Yours sincerely 

Edmund L. Morris 
Minister of Social Services 

Mx. Felix A. Cacchione 
LAMBERT & CACCHIONE 
Barristers and Solicitors 
1649 Hollis Street, Suite 903 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2R7 
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Executive Council 

Office of the Clerk of the 
Executive Council 

Kowe Building 
PO Box 2125 
Halifax Nova Scotia 
B3J 3B7 

902 424-5970 
Teiex 019-22693 

March 7, 1984 

Mr. J. H. Clarke 
Secretary to the 

Executive Council 
Province of Nova Scotia 

Dear Mi---C—hrrk-IF: 

The Honourable Ronald C. Giffin has the attached 
but has not signed it or returned it to me. 

I understand that he wishes to confirm terms of 
reference with the Premier before Cabinet considers it. 

Meanwhile, I believe Mr. Giffin wishes to also 
confirm terms of reference with the Honourable A. B. Campbell. 

Could you please 

find out if the attached is okay; 

find out when the Order should be done; 

phone me if there is any rush to have this done; 

bring back the report and recommendation signed 
by the Attorney General if it is okay. 11‹.,  

Yours very truly, 

Ckli2 
H. F. G Q. C. 

the Executive Council 

attach. 
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SUMMARY 

The undersigned has the honour to recommend that the 

Governor in Council be pleased to make an Order in the 

following fora: 

WHEREAS it is deemed expedient to cause inquiry to be 

made, pursuant to the Public Inquiries Act, into and 

concerning the public matters hereinafter mentioned in 

relation to which the Legislature of Nova Scotia may make 

laws; 
NOW THEREFORE, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with 

the advice of the Executive Council of Nova Scotia, is 

pleased to appoint the Honourable Alexander Bradshaw 

Campbell to be a Commissione der th Public Inquiries 

Act, to inquire into and s to the 

Governor in Council res e iN-Aufatia payments of 

compensationhwhich should be paid to 

Donald Marshall, Jr. 4emeemeallgisimm-ar.eNrremeNaNiamazma4  

-AIM-AdizrtteftkinflaaNala4-4•Bel-II‘i&A- 
as the result of his incar eration jail for a crime fix- 

Venom- of which heiEliiim un t be not guilty. 

The Governor in Council is further pleased to: 

Direct the Commissioner to retain the services of 

such technical, clerical and other personnel, 

including actuarial and legal counsel, who in the 

opinion of the Commissioner are required for the 

purpose of the inquiry; 
Authorize the payment to the Commissioner, secretary 

and other personnel required in the work of the 

Commissioner, for necessary disbursements, travel and 

reasonable living expenses as are required in the 

discharge of their duties; 

    

    

1 
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Order that remuneration, costs and expenses payable 

or incur:ed in the course of the inquiry shall be 

paid out of the Consolidated Fund of the Province; 

Direct the Commissioner to report to the Governor in 

Council the evidence taken before him:)1s findings, 

weoLeterreenweereierrigNisa. as he sees fit. il  

The power a )aithorir of qe Commkrioner shall 

)-41\-) extend to-en de a mattekwhich 111  considrs 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ronald C. Giffin, Q.C. 

Attorney General 

Halifax, Nova Scotia 

March 6, 1984 
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March 9, 1984 

The Honourable Mr. Justice Campbell 
Supreme Court of Prince Edward Island 
330 Beaver Street 
SUMMERSIDE, P.E.I. 
C1N ZA3 

Dear Mr. Justice Campbell: 

I have been requested by the Honourable Ronald C. Giffin, 
Attorney General, to forward to you a copy of a letter, 
dated March 6, 1984, which he sent to Mr. Felix A. Cacchione, 
solicitor for Mr. Donald Marshall. I enclose the letter 
herewith. 

Yours truly, 

Bruce E. Davidson 
Assistant Director (Civil) 

Enclosure 
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Attorney General 
Province of Nova Scotia 

PO Bac 7 
Halifax. Nova Scotia 
B3.1 2115 

902 424-4044 
902 424-4020 

nieNmniow 

March 6, 1984 

Mr. Felix A. Cacchione 
Lambert & Cacchione 
Ste. 903, 1649 Hollis St. 
HALIFAX, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2R7 

Dear Mr. Cacchione: 

This letter is the response of the Government of Nova 
Scotia to the request which you put forward to me in 
November on behalf of Mr. Donald Marshall with respect 
to legal costs, compensation and the holding of a public 
inquiry. 

As you know, Premier Buchanan announced in the House of 
Assembly during the evening of Monday, March 5, 1984, that 
Mr. Justice Alex Campbell of the Supreme Court of Prince 
Edward Island has agreed to act as a one-man commission 
to assess the matters of legal costs and compensation. 

I understand that Mr. Justice Campbell has already been 
in touch with you and that he will be proceeding as 
expeditiously as possible to familiarize himself with this 
matter in order to carry out his work as soon as is reasonably 
possible for him to do so. 

It is my intention, as Attcrney General, and I have so 
indicated to my staff, to co-operate in every proper way 
with Mr. Justice Campbell. This will include making 
available to him all files, documents and other materials 
in my Department's possession, including those files to 
which you had requested access and which access had been 
denied under the provisions of the Freedom of Information 
Act. I am sure that you can appreciate the reasons why 
many files held by my Department are confidential in their 
nature, however, I am satisfied that it is entirely proper 
for Mr. Justice Campbell to have access to those files for 
the purpose of carrying out his work on this matter. 

2/... 
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I also want to emphasize that the manner in which 
Mx. Justice Campbell will discharge his task will be 
entirely up to him. As I have indicated both in the 
House of Assembly and in other public statements, I have 
a genuine concern that nothing must be either said or 
done which would, even inadvertently, either prejudice or 
appear tc prejudice the status of the criminal proceedings 
involving Mr. Roy Ebsary and which are, as you know, still 
before the courts. However, I have complete confidence 
in the ability of Mr. Justice Campbell to conduct his 
assessment of the matters of legal costs and compensation 
for Mr. Marshall without trespassing in any way on the 
status of the Ebsary case. 

With respect to your third request, for a complete public 
inquiry into the circumstances leading up to Mr. Marshall's 
original conviction, it is my view that no decision can be 
made on an inquiry of this magnitude while the Ebsary case 
is still before the courts. I shall communicate to you 
the decision of the Government of Nova Scotia on this request 
only after the criminal proceedings involving Mr. Ebsary are 
concluded. 

As you know, since the re-investigation of this matter began 
in February of 1982, this Department has, I believe, co-operatE 
fully and properly and has at no time entered into an 
adversarial relationship with your client. I hope that 
the Government's appointment of Mr. Justice Campbell to 
assess the matters of legal costs and compensation will be 
taken as a further indication of the spirit in which we have 
attempted to approach this very complex and unprecedented 
situation. 

I have noted recent news reports concerning Mr. Marshall's 
employment situation and I also understand that there have 
been intermittent contacts between Mr. Marshall and officials 
of the Provincial Department of Social Services and the 
Social Services Department of the City of Halifax in recent 
months. I do not know the terms of Mr. Marshall's proposed 
employment with the Union of Nova Scotia Indians and the 
Federal Department of Indian Affairs, and I thought I should 
pass on to you information which I have received from the 
Honourable David Nantes the Minister of Labour and Manpower 
for the Province of Nova Scotia, which might be of interest 
to your client, either now or at some time in the future. 
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I understand that Mr. Marshall has previously completed 
1,710 credit hours of training as a plumber apprentice 
and, if he is interested, it would be possible for him to 
be enrolled in a Plumbers Apprentice Training Program at 
the Nova Scotia Institute of Technology in Halifax. I 
understand that this course would be designed to increase 
his trade capabilities and the time credit he requires to 
advance to journeyman status as a plumber. 

I understand that the 1,710 hours which he already has would 
be counted towards completion of the 8,000 credit hours 
required to complete the criteria for journeyman status. 
The time he spends on the proposed training program, if 
he chose to avail himself of it, would also count as journeym2 
qualifying time. 

I understand that the training program would be approximately 
six months in duration and that upon its conclusion, 
Mr. Marshall's chances for employment as an apprentice 
plumber would be greatly enhanced. 

I have also been advised by Mr. Nantes that during the 
training period referred to, Mx. Marshall would be eligible 
for the continuation of Unemployment Insurance benefits plus 
an additional twenty-five ($25.00) per week. If your client 
is interested in this opportunity, Mr. Nantes (whose telephonE 
number is 424-6647) would be pleased to meet personally with 
him to answer any questions or provide additional information. 

I recognize that in the light of ycur client's proposed new 
employment, he may not be interested in this possibility, 
however, I do pass it along for your consideration. 

If you have any questions about any of the contents of this 
letter, please let me know, and if you wish, we can meet to 
discuss these matters further. I should also mention that 
when the order-in-council establishing the Inquiry and the 
terms of reference therefore are finalized, I shall provide 
you with copies of same. 

Yours very truly, 

. Ronald C. Giffin 

cc Hon. J. M. Buchanan, Q. C. 
Hon. D. Nantes 
Hon. T. Donahoe, Q. C. 
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march 9, 1984 

Donald Marshall, Jr. 
5651 Ogilvie Street 
Apartment 113 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3H 1B9 

Dear Donald: 

This is to confirm that we will meet in my 
office on Friday, March •16 at 300 p.m. At that time 
we will be meeting with Mr. Juitice Campbell, who has 
been appointed by the Provincial Government to look 
into the matter of compensation for you. 

/ have enclosed a copy of a letter that / 
received from Ron Giffin, the Attorney General, and in 
this letter he refers to &he possibilittes of you 
completeig your time as an apprentice with the Nova 
Scotia Institute of Technology. The telephone number 
given is 424-6647 and you should contact Mr. Nantes 
who is the Minister of Manpower and Labout for the 
Province of Nova Scotia, if you are interested in this 
opportunity. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should 
you have any questions. 

Yours very truly, 

Felix A. Cacchione 

PAC/oh 
OTIC 
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Executive Council 

Office of the Clerk of the 
Executive Council 

 

Howe Building 
PO Box 2125 
Hairfax Nova Scotia 
B3J 3B7 

9C2 424-5970 
Telex 019-22693 

March 13, 1984 

The Honourable Mr. Justice A. B. Campbell, LL.D., 
330 Beaver Street 
Summers ide 
Prince Edward Island 
C1N 2A3 

Dear Mr. Justice Campbell: 

Further to our discussion and my instructions 
from the Honourable the Attorney General, I am pleased 
to send you herewith your original Commission and a 
certified copy of Order in Council 84-295 dated the 
13th day of March, A. D., 1984, all respecting your 
appointment as a Commissioner to examine the matter 
of compensation to Donald Marshall, Jr. 

If I may be of assistance to you in your 
undertaking as Commissioner, please do not hesitate to 
let me know. 

Yours very truly, 

H. F. G. Stevens, Q.C. 
Clerk of the Executive Council 

Encs. 
cc: Honourable Ronald C. Giffin, Q.C. 



364 iC 192- 
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tertif,en bi a trIP n Order of hi • Ilonout lh 

Lieutenant Go,ernor of \ma Sxotia in Council made the 

13th day of March A. D. 1984 

rrOvA SCOT t• 

 

84-295 

WHEREAS it is deemed expedient to cause inquiry 

to be made, pursuant to the Public Inquiries Act, into and 

concerning the public matters hereinafter mentioned in 

relation to which the Legislature of Nova Scotia may make 

laws: 

NOW THEREFORE, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with 

the advice of the Executive Council of Nova Scotia, is pleased 

to appoint The Honourable Mr. Justice Alexander Bradshaw Campbell 

to be a Commissioner under the Public Inquiries Act to inquire 

into and report his findings to the Governor in Council 

respecting ex gratia payments of compensation, including 

legal costs, which should be paid to Donald Marshall, Jr., 

as a result of his incarceration in jail for a crime of 

which he was subsequently found to be not guilty. 

The Governor in Council is further pleased to: 

Direct the Commissioner to retain the services 

of such technical, clerical and other personnel, including 

actuarial and legal counsel, who in the opinion of the 

Commissioner are required for the purpose of the inquiry; 

Authorize the payment to the Commissioner, 

secretary and other personnel required in the work of the 

Commissioner, for necessary disbursements, travel and 

reasonable living expenses as are required in the discharge 

of their duties; 

Order that remuneration, costs and expenses 

payable or incurred in the course of the inquiry shall be 

paid out of the Consolidated Fund of the Province; 

Direct the Commissioner to report to the Governor 

in Council the evidence taken before him and his findings 

as he sees fit. 
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c. ci 
DIRECT the Commissioner to report to the Governor in Council 

the evidence taken before him and his findings as he sees fit. 

GIVEN under my Hand and Seal at Arms 
at the City of Halifax this 13th day 
of March in the year of Our Lord 
one thousand nine hundred and 
eighty-four and in the thirty-third 
year of Her Majesty's reign. 

DEPUTY PROVINCIAL SECRETARY 
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Mr. Rector has also mentioned the matter of a 
budget and budgetary provision for the Commission headed by 
Mr. Justice Campbell and I have suggested to Mr. Rector that 
he determine this in consultation with Management Board, after 
obtaining your approval of a draft budget. Mr. Justice 
Campbell's requirements may be clear following the meeting 
which, I understand, you intend to have with him and Mr. Rector 
on Friday, March 16. 

I believe the above comments have covered all the 
points which you wished me to deal with relating to the 
Campbell Commission, but if there is anything further you 
wish me to do, please let me know. 

Yours very truly, 

H. F. G. Stevens, Q.C. 
Clerk of the Executive Council 

c.c. Mr. S. M. Rector 
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AGENT GENERAL 

A 6 5-) 
PROVINCE OF NOVA SCOTIA, 

14, PALL MALL, 

LONDON swir 5Lu 

Teiophons 01-930 8884 

19th March, 1984 

Mr. Gordon Gale, Q. C., 
Attorney General's Office 
3rd Floor 
Provincial Building 
P.O. Box 7 
Halifax, Nava Scotia B3J 2L6. 

Atto:r.c., 

RECEIVED 
MAR 26 1384 

. £' ova Scotia 

Dear Gordon, 

Under separate cover we have today posted four volumes 
on the Report of the Official Enquiry by the Han. Lord 
Hunter on the Patrick Meehan case. I enclose with 
this letter the Hansard Report 29th July 1976 columns 
328 - 330 covering the procedure followed for assessing 
the amount of ex gratia payment to persons wrongfully 
committed or Charged. 

You asked for the Report made by David Edwards Q.C., 
but we were advised that this was a confidential re-
port available only to the Secretary of State and Mt. 
Meehan's solicitor. 

I hope the material serves your purpose and enables 
Mr. Justice Alex Campbell to proceed. 

You cwe us £47.00 (Forty Seven Pounds Sterling)plus £7.30 
(Seven Pounds thirty pence Sterling) for postage equalling 
£54.30 (Fifty Four Pounds Thirty Pence Sterling). Please 
make the draft payable to the Province of Nova Scotia, London. 

Yours very truly, 

Dai‘11) M. SMITH 
Agent General 

IV.S/jlaw 

Enc. 
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50  
29 JULY 1976 Written Answers 328 

years costs have risen more rapidly in 
retail:rig than in most other sectors of 
inclusl-y and commerce, and the most 
reeept quarterly report of the Price Com-
mission shows that during the year ended 
31st March this year net profit margins 
for the lareer food and drink retailers 
averaged only about 50 per cent. of the 
net margins achieved in the period before 
price controls were introduced, and those 
of non-food retailers about 60 per cent. 

However, costs in retailing are likely to 
rise more slowly from now on, while it 
is unavoidable that the cost of imported 
rr-w materials will rise as a result of the 
fall in sterling and a recovery in world 
commodity markets. This and the upturn 
in our domestic economy may mean that 
distributors will in due course be tradal 
in less unfavourable conditions. If in 
these, circumstances some less competitive 
sectors of distribution maintain gross 
margins in percentage terms, this may 
result in an undue a-crease in re'ail 
prices: that is, an increase beyond wnat 
is necessary to cover increases in costs 
and to generate the overall level of profit 
required to maintain employment and 
stimulate investment. 

This risk is much reduced by the Price 
Code as it stands. Paragraph 83 of the 
code ensures that if a distributor's net 
profits rise above a certain level he must 
reduce the percentage mark-ups he 
applies to the goods he sells, in order to 
keep his overall gross margin within a 
Tower ceiling. 

If buying prices in any one sector of 
distribution rose so fast that the reduced 
ceiling on gross margins proved excessive, 
a further reduction in the permitted level 
might be needed. 

I am concerned that increasing raw 
material costs do not in any sector lead 
to a situation where retail prices rise 
faster than is necessary to provide firms 
with an adequate level of profitability. 
Acccrriingly, I am asking the Price Com-
mission to identify those classes of con-
sumer products for which the risk of 
sharp increases in the retail price seems 
to be greatest and to keep under review 
the movements in the gross and net dis-
tribution margins of those classes of pro-
ducts so that appropriate action could be 
taken if the Price Code proved 
inadequate. 

HOME DEPARTMENT 

Public Appointments 
28. Mr. Ronald Dell asked the Secre-

tary of State for the Home Department 
what black list of persons deemed un-
acceptable for public appointments is 
maintained by his Department; and 
v,hether the list and the adverse notations 
are available for inspection and 
challenge by persons included on it. 

Dr. SummerskIll: None. 

Suspected Persons (Ex Gratia 
Payments) 

Mrs. Hayman asked the Secretary of 
State for the Home Department whether 
he will make a statement on the pro-
cedure followed for assessing the amount 
of ex gratia payments to persons wrong-
fully convicted or charged. 

Mr. Roy Jenidas: When a decision is 
taken to make an ex gratia payment in 
these circumstances the practice is to 
submit the facts to an independent 
assessor for advice as to the amount to 
be paid. I have reviewed the procedure 
followed in the few such cases that arise 
—there were six in the financial year 
1974-75 and four in 1975-76—and have 
decided that in future the claimant or his 
solicitor should be informed of the factors 
which will be taken into account by the 
assessor, that he should have the oppor-
tunity of making personal representations 
to the assessor and that he should sub-
sequently be given an explanation in 
broad terms of the basis on which the 
assessment has been made. The purpose 
of these changes is to make as much 
inormation as possible available to the 
claimant, to give him the maximum 
opportunity of providing relevant infor-
mation for the assessor and to make it 
clear that the general principles govern-
ing the assessment are analogous to those 
governing the assessment of damages for 
civil wrongs. The new procedure Is 
explained in the note below, copies of 
which will be sent to successful claimants. 

Ex GRATIA PA :MEN7S TO PERSONS WRONGLY 
CONVICTED OR CHARGED: PAOCEDURE FOR 
ASSESSING THE AMOUNT OF THE PAYMENT 

A decision to make an ex gratia payment 
from public funds does not imply anY 
admission of legal liability; it is not, indeed. 

••Ir • •••, . 
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3,19 Written Answer, 29 
based on considerations of liability for which 
there are ;_ppropriate remedies at civil law. 
The payment is offered in recognition of the 
hardship caused by a wrongful conviction or 
charge and notwithstanding that the circum-
stances may give no grounds for a claim for 
civil damages. 

Subject to Treasury approval, the amount 
of the payment to be made is at the discretion 
of the Home Secretary, but it is his practice 
before deciding this to seek the advice of an 
independent assessor experienced in the assess-
ment of damages. An intenm payment may 
be made in the meantime. 

rhe independent assessment is made on 
the basis of written submissions setting out the 
relevant facts. When the Llaimant or his 
solicitor is first informed that an ex gratia 
payment will be offered in due course, he is 
invited to submit any information or represen-
tations which he would like the asscssor to 
take into account in advising on the amount 
to be paid. Meanwhile, a memorandum is 
prepared by the Home Office. This will 
include a full statement of the facts of the 
ease, and any available information on the 
claimant's circumstances and antecedents, and 
may call attention to any special features in 
the case which micht be considered relevant to 
the amount to be pad ; any comments or 
representations received from, or on behalf of, 
the claimant will be incorporated in, or 
annexed to, this memorandum. A copy of the 
cempleted memorandum v,ill then be sent to 
tin claimant or his solicitor for any further 
comments he may wish to makn. These will 
be submitted, with the memorandum, for the 
opinion of the assessor. The assessor may 
wish to interview the claimant or his solicitor 
to assist him in preparing his arsessment and 
will be prepared to interview them if they 
wish. As stated in paragraph 2 above, the 
final decision as to the amount to be paid 
is a matter entirely for the Home Secretary, 

In making his assessment, the assessor will 
apply principle analogous to those governing 
the assessment of damages for civil wrongs. 
The dssessmmt will take account of both 
pecumary and non-pecuniary loss aricing from 
the conviction and/or loss of libtity, and any 
ar all tie l:1^" faraor; rra:t thus -•e,  rele- 
vant according to the circumstances: 

Pecuniary Loss 
Loss of earnings as a result of the charge 

or conviction. 
Loss of future earning capaicry. 
Legal costs incurred. 
Additional expense incurred in conse- 

quence of detention, including expenses in- 
curred by the family. 

Non- pecuniary lost 
Damage to cha -acter or reputation. 
Hardship, including mensal suffering, 

injury to feelings and inconvenience. 

When making his assessment, the assessor 
will take into account any eanenses, legal or 
otherwise, incurred by the claimant in estab-
lishing his innocence or pursuing the claim for 
compensation. In sLbrnitting his observations 
a solicitor should state, as well as any other 
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expenses incurred by the claimant, what his 
own costs are, Co enable them to be included 
in the assessment 

S. In considering the circumstances leading 
to the wrongful conviction or charge the 
assessor will also have regard, where appro-
priate, to the extent to which the situation 
might be attributable to any action, or failure 
to act, by the police or other public authority, 
or might have been contributed to by the 
accused peison's own conduct. The amount 
offered will accordingly take account of this 
factor, but will not include any element analo-
gous to exemplary or punitive damages. 

6 Since the payment to be offered is entirely 
ex gratia, and at his discretion, the Home Sec-
rztary is not bound to accept the assessor's 
recommendation, but it is normal for hint 
to do so.. The claimant is equally not bound 
to accept the offer finally made; it is open to 
him instead to pursue the matter by way of 
a leg"l claim for damages, if he considers he 
has grounds for doing so. But he may not do 
both. While the offer is made without any 
admission of liability, payment is subject 
to the claimant's signing a form of waiver 
umiertaking not to make any other claim 
whatsoever arising out of the circumstance of 
his prosecution or conviction, or his detention 
in either or b.-an of these connecdons. 

Human Rights (Legislation) 
Mr. Hasid Hunt asked the Secretary of 

State for the Home Department how 
many copies of the discussion document 
oi Lenislation on Human Rights have 
been distributed; how many groups and/ 
or organisations have been asked for 
their comments ; and if he is satisfied 
that the wide public discussion he called 
for in his foreword is taking place. 

Mr. Roy Jenkins: About 1,300 copies 
of the discussion document have so far 
be:a distributed. The publication of the 
document was itself an invitation to in-
ter k sted organisations and individuals to 
put forward their ,dews. I am satisfied 
that sn:dy and discussion of the issues 
raised in it is being actively carried on, 
notably at the symposium held last 
mouth under the auspices of the British 
Institute of Human Rights ; in Sir Leslie 
Scarrnan's Goodman lecture to the Royal 
Institute of International Afairs on 13th 
July; and in the July issue of the 
Guardian Gazette, to be published this 
week, which is devoted entirely to the 
subject. I would wrlcome a still wider 
exchange of views. 

Race Relations 
Mr, Dudley Smith asked the Secretary 

of State for the Home Department what 
new initiatives he proposes in the interests 

2 X 2 
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March 23, 1984 

• 

Mr. Felix A. Cacchione, Esq. 
Lambert & Cacchione 
Suite 903 
1649 Hollis Street 
Halifax, N.S. 
B3J 2R7 

Dear Mr. Cacchione: 

RE: DONALD MARSHALL, JR. 
ORDER IN COUNCIL MARCH 13, 1984, NO. 84-295 

The Lieutenant Governor in Council of Nova Sotia has 
appointed me a Commissioner under the Public Inquiries Act for 
the purpose set forth in the above Order in Council. A copy of 
this Order accompanies this letter. It is understood that you 
represent the Donald Marshall, Jr. who is referred to in the 
Order and this letter is set to you in that capacity. 

A Commissioner under the Public Inquiries Act upon 
appointment does not have the benefit of an existing 
administrative apparatus or an existing procedure. This results 
in some delay but allows both to be adapted to the particular 
needs of the particular inquiry. 

It is understood that your client, Donald Marshall, Jr., 
wishes to appear at a hearing before me and give sworn testimony 
and other evidence to the inquiry in a manner similar to a 
hearing before the Supreme Court of Nova Scotia. 

This letter seeks your written suggestions at an early date 
In respect to administrative and procedural methods which would 
allow your client to follow his preferred course. It is 
conceived that it will be useful, if that course is followed, 
that some procedure be in place to enable others who may 
participate and I as commissioner to know the general nature of 
the case, the number and identity of witnesses, particularly 
experts, who may be called, the expected time needed, etc. 
Undoubtedly, you will expect the converse to apply in respect to 
any other evidence that others may wish to put in. I as 
commissioner am concerned that unnecessary duplication should be 
avoided and that particularly in the matter of expert testimony, 
if any, some accommodation should be made to keep costs within 
bounds. 

./2 



375 

Mr. Felix A. Caccchione, Esq. 
Page 2 
March 23, 1984 

By way of a suggested scenerio only: 

Are you and your client available to present your case and 
otherwise attend a hearing in Halifax, N.S., June 18-22, 
1984, with a continuation to July 23-August 10, 1984, all 
inclusive? &- 

Are you willing to submit an outline of your case, number 
and names of witnesses, expected duration, etc., not later 
than May 18, 1984? 

Are you agreeable in principle to begin on June 18, 1984, 
and carry to completion all aspects of your client's 
evidence in respect to "compensation" as referred to in 
Order in Council No. 84-295? For the purpose of this 
reference only, "compensation" in this item would exclude 
item 4. 

Are you prepared to argue after item 3, whether the word 
"compensation" in Order in Council No. 84-295 extends to 
matters where a quantifiable loss to your client cannot be 
established? It is understood that your client may wish to 
adduce evidence relative to the police investigation that 
preceded his prosecution for the "crime of which he was 
subsequently found to be not guilty" as stated in the Order. 
The relevance of this to the terms of the Order is intended 
to be raised under this item. 

Would it be appropriate in your view, in respect to "legal 
costs" as referred to in the Order, to simulate the 
procedure applicable under Civil Procedure Rule 63 and seek 
the opinion evidence of a taxing master or barrister 
familiar with the norms for the area where any bill would 
normally be taxed? 

It is appreciated that preparation for the inquiry will 
entail legal and other expenses. It is hoped that a policy can 
be developed in respect to such expenses, particularly for 
professional services. The objective would be to have such 
expenses absolved as part of the expense of the inquiry so that 
full information can be given to the inquiry. However, 
reasonable controls (eg. time records) are essential where public 
monies are involved. I, as commissioner, invite a proposal from 
you in respect to anticipated expenses that will allow the 
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Mr. Felix A. Cacchione, Esq. 
Page 3 
March 23, 1984 

satisfactory presentation of your client's submission to the 
inquiry. Specific heads and figures would be helpful 
particularly in relation to legal fees and any expert evidence. 

The planning for this inquiry is still in its infancy. The 
matters raised in this letter are still tentative and will 
undoubtedly be revised. I request that you and your client treat 
them as confidential. If I or others trying to accelerate the 
planning for the inquiry have to respond to numerous inquiries at 
this stage, it can only be detrimental to progress. 

I have retained Mr. Hugh D. MacIntosh of the Prince Edward 
Island Bar to aid me in P.E.I. from April onward. Mr. MacIntosh 
is also a member of the Nova Scotia Barristers' Society, and I 
have asked him to take any necessary steps to eliminate any 
jurisdictional problem as I would like his help in Nova Scotia as 
well. His mailing address is P.O. Box 2257, Charlottetown, 
P.E.I., CIA 8B9. 

I will be out of the country from March 28, 1984, to May 10, 
1984, but I will keep in touch with Mr. MacIntosh. 

I hope that your client will involve himself in the inquiry, 
and I expect to make a more formal invitation when administrative 
arrangements are more settled. 

Yours sincerely, 

lexander B. Campbell 
Commissioner 
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March 26, 1984 

Mr. Felix Cacchione, Esq. 
Lambert & Cacchione 
Barristers & Solicitors 
Suite 903 
1649 Hollis Street 
Halifax, NS 
B3J 2R7 

Dear Mr. Cacchione: 

RE: DONALD MARSHALL, JR. 

This letter relates to my letter to you of March 23, 1984, 
wherein I sought your suggestions in respect to procedure that 
would apply if I were to accept your client's preferred format 
for the inquiry referred to in Order in Council No. 84-295. 

The copy of the Order intended for enclosure with my 
previous letter accompanies this letter. 

It will materially aid the planning for this inquiry if I 
know at an early date that the week of June 18, 1984, 
commencement is available and acceptable in principle. Secondly, 
your client's preferred format appears to have been followed in 
the Crewe Murders Royal Commission in New Zealand in 1980. Page 
12 of the Commission's report refers to the procedures used and 
page 113 of the report to the English Home Office policy. If 
you have a copy of the former or an update of the latter, they 
would be most helpful to me. I have asked Mr. Macintosh to 
telephone you next week on these points. 

As a matter of record, I would appreciate written indication 
by Mr. Marshall that you act on his behalf in respect to the 
inquiry. 

Finally, until letterhead can be produced and administrative 
arrangements in Halifax set up, it is intended that replies to 
this and the previous letter go to Mr. Macintosh's Charlottetown 
P.O. Box No. 2257. 

Yours ruly, 

H n. Alexander . Campbell 

Enclosure 
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Lieutenant Governor of Nova Scotia In Council made th• 

13th day of March A. D. 1984 

NOVA SCOTIA 

 

84-295 

WHEREAS it is deemed expedient to cause inquiry 

to be made, pursuant to the Public Inquiries Act, into and 

concerning the public matters hereinafter mentioned in 

relation to which the Legislature of Nova Scotia may make 

laws: 

NOW THEREFORE, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with 

the advice of the Executive Council of Nova Scotia, is pleased 

to appoint The Honourable Mr. Justice Alexander Bradshaw Campbell 

to be a Commissioner under the Public Inquiries Act to inquire 

into and report his findings to the Governor in Council 

respecting ex gratia payments of compensation, including 

legal costs, which should be paid to Donald Marshall, Jr., 

as a result of his incarceration in jail for a crime of 

which he was subsequently found to be not guilty. 

The Governor in Council is further pleased to: 

Direct the Commissioner to retain the services 

of such technical, clerical and other personnel, including 

actuarial and legal counsel, who in the opinion of the 

Commissioner are required for the purpose of the inquiry; 

Authorize the payment to the Commissioner, 

secretary and other personnel required in the work of tne 

Commissioner, for necessary disbursements, travel and 

reasonable living expenses as are required in the discharge 

of their duties; 

Order that remuneration, costs and expenses 

payable or incurred in the course of the inquiry shall be 

paid out of the Consolidated Fund of the Province; 

Direct the Commissioner to report to the Governor 

in Council the evidence taken before him and his findings 

as he sees fit. 
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P.O.. Box 220k-TN CPU !rt. y 
Charlottetown, PEI 
CIA 8B9 

March 26th, 1984 

The Honourable Ronald C. Gt-iffin 
Attorney General of Nova Scotia 
Provincial Buildings 
P.O. Box 7 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2L6 

111 

Dear Mi. Attorney General: 

Re: Donald Marshall Jr. 
Order-in-Council No 84-295 
March 13, 1984 

As you know, I have been appointed a one man commission 
of inquiry in respect to the subject matter outlined in the or-
der. A copy of the order accompanies this letter. 

The Public Inquiries Act and the order do not provide 
much guidance in respect to procedure. I have made an initial 
contact with Mr. Felix Cacchione, Barrister, of Halifax, who 
tells me that he represents Mr. Donald Marshall Jr. for the 
purpose of the inquiry. Mr. Cacchione has referred me to a 1980 
New Zealand Royal Commission Report concerning an A.A. Thomas. 
A copy of the commission in that case and some other material as 
extracted from that report accompanies this letter. I understand 
from Mr. Cacchione that Mr. Marshall would like to proceed in a 
similar manner and begin the inquiry by setting out his case 
for compensation as introduced through his own counsel. Before 
adopting this approach, I have asked Mr. Cacchione to supply 
further details as to how his preferred format would work pro-
cedurally and, in particular, I have asked him if he possesses 
a copy of the procedures that applied to the New Zealand inquiry. 
I have also asked Mr. Cacchiona whether he was prepared, in the 
event his course was adopted, to supply an cutlinn of Mr. 
Marshall's case by May 18, 1984 and present it commencing the 
week of June 18, 1984, with a continuation to July_23_to 
August 10, 1984 It is understood that Mr. Marshall's case 
would assert that the police investigation that led to his 
prosecution is relevant to the terms of the inquiry. 

In the New Zealand inquiry, counsel appeared on be-
half of the investigating police, the Justice Department, the 
applicant for compensation and, apparently, the Crown prosecutor 
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on the original case. Counsel also appeared for the commission 
itself but presumably in an auxiliary role. The presence of 
counsel who represented distinct and opposed interests presumably 
allowed the commission and its counsel the public appearance at 
the investigative stage of a position of neutrality without any 
felr that all relevant evidence would not be adduced and 
thoroughly tested. 

One purpose of this letter is to determine whether, 
if such a format is adopted, counsel would appear to represent 
your office at the inquiry, if invited, and whether the sug-
gested timetable could be accommodated. Also, if you have a 
copy of the New Zealand procedures and an updated version of 
the English Home Office policy (page 113 of the Report) or 
other procedural suggestions, I would find this of great 
assistance. 

Whatever format is adopted for the inquiry, it is 
assumed that there is a considerable volume of documents in 
both public and private files that would be ralevant to the 
terms of my commission (e.g. pre-sentence reports). Some of 
this material may be located beyond the range of my subpoena 
(e.g. Dorchester). It would be helpful to me if your officials 
could prepare a list of the locations where material in respect 
to Mr. Marshall can be found, something by way of an inventory 
of the general nature of the material and any indication of 
claims to privilege or privacy in respect to it. 

I have asked Mr. Hugh D. Macintosh, Barrister and 
Solicitor, of Charlottetown, a member of both the Prince Edward 
Island and Nova Scotia Bars, to help me with general legal ad-
vice and research in respect to the setting up of the inquiry. 
I will be out of the country between March 28, 1984 and May 10, 
1984. Until letterhead can be produced and administrative ar-
rangements in Halifax completed, I have asked Mr. Macintosh to 
receive mail at his Charlottetown post office box, which is:- 

P.O. Box 2257 
Charlottetown, PEI 8V-9-5-91t 
CIA 8B9 

I will be in contact with Mr. Macintosh while I am away and have 
asked him to follow up these matters. 

Yours very truly, 

S./ 

ABC:jp 
end S. 
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March 27, 1984 

His Honour The Lieutenant Governor 
of Nova Scotia in Council 

c/o Office of the Speaker 
9th Floor 
Royal Bank Building 
5151 George Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2Y3 

Your Excellency: 

RE: Donald Marshall, Jr. 
Order in Council March 13, 1984, No. 84-294  

I am pleased to submit an interim recommendation 
with respect to the subject matter of the inquiry I have 
been engaged to conduct. 

At this very preliminary stage of my commission 
it appears to me a certainty that I shall require at least 
five months in which to carry out the duties of commissioner. 

I am equally certain financial compensation in 
excess of the amount here recommended for advance to Donald 
Marshall, Jr., will be finally recommended 1r; me. 

Donald Marshall, Jr., has waited many years for 
redress in respect of his conviction and incarceration for 
the "crime of which he was subsequently found to be not 
guilty". His legal counsel has persuaded me that Mr. Marshall's 
present financial plight is a very real one. 

No government is bound by the findings and recommenda-
tions made pursuant to the Public Inquiries Act. This fact 
unfortunately, necessarily lends itself to an interim suspense 
as to the bona fides of the Public Inquiry process. 

/2 
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Admittedly, new ground is being broken and issues 
tackled for the first time in this jurisdiction. I believe 
it is in the public interest as well as in Donald Marshall, 
Jr.'s personal interest that an immediate ex gracia payment 
of twenty-five thcusand dollars be advanced to Donald Marshall, 
Jr., toward final payment and settlement of his compensation. 

My terms of reference contemplate ex gratia payments 
of compensation. This is, therefore, my interim report and 
recommendation. 

Yours very truly, 

lexander B. CAmpbell 
Commissioner 
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From Hon. Ronald C. Giffin, Q.C. 
Attorney General 

Our Fife Reference 09-84 --00/66 

To Mr. Gordon F. Coles, Q.C. 
Deputy 

Your File Reference 

Subject Donald Marshall Jr. Date March 30, 19E 

Enclosed herewith please find copy of a letter from 
Mr. Justice Alexander B. Campbell, Commissioner. 

It would appear to me that if he takes this approach we 
would want to have counsel representing the Attorney 
General's Department. 

We will also have to see about getting the material he 
has asked for, let him know if the suggested dates are 
okay, and also provide him with the information on locations 
where material with respect to Mr. Marshall can be found, 
an inventory and so forth. 

Perhaps we should meet so that we can discuss a reply. 
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P.O. Box 220k-TIVQ1.1 
Charlottetowa, PEI 
CIA 889 

March 26th, 1984 

The Honourable Ronald C. Gtiffin 
Attorney General of Nova Scotia 
Provincial Buildings 
P.O. Box 7 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2L6 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

Re: Donald Marshall Jr. 
Order-in-Council No.84-295 
March 13, 1984 

As you know, I have been appointed a one man commission 
of inquiry in respect to the subject matter outlined in the or- 
der. A copy of the order accompanies this letter. 

The Public Inquiries Act and the order do not provide 
much guidance in respect to procedure. I have made an initial 
contact with Mr. Felix Cacchione, Barrister, of Halifax, who 
tells me that he represents Mr. Donald Marshall Jr. for the 
purpose of the inquiry. Mr. Cacchione has referred me to a 1980 
New Zealand Royal Commission Report concerning an A.A. Thomas. 
A copy of the commission in that case and some other material as 
extracted from that report accompanies this letter. I understand 
from Mr. Cacchione that Mr. Marshall would like to proceed in a 
similar manner and begin the inquiry by setting out his case 
for compensation as introduced through his own counsel. Before 
adopting this approach, I have asked Mr. Cacchione to supply 
further details as to how his preferred format would work pro-
cedurally and, in particular, I have asked him if he possesses 
a copy of the procedures that applied to the New Zealand inquiry. 
I have also asked Mr. Cacchione whether he was prepared, in the 
event his course was adopted, to supply an outline of Mr. 
Marshall's case by May 18, 1984 and present it commencin; the 
week of June 18, 1984 L  with a continuation to July_23_to 
August 10, 1984.. It is understood that Mr. Marshall's case 
would assert that the police investigation that led to his 
prosecution is relevant to the terms of the inquiry. 

In the New Zealand inquiry, counsel appeared on be-
half of the investigating police, the Justice Department, the 
applicant for compensation and, apparently, the Crown prosecutor 
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on the original case. Counsel also appeared for the commission 
itself but presumably in an auxiliary role. The presence of 
counsel who represented distinct and opposed interests presumably 
allowed the commission and its counsel the public appearance at 
the investigative stage of a position of neutrality without any 
fell- that all relevant evidence would not be adduced and 
thoroughly tested. 

One purpose of this letter is to determine whether, 
if such a format is adopted, counsel would appear to represent 
your office at the inquiry, if invited, and whether the sug-
gested timetable could be accommodated. Also, if you have a 
copy of the New Zealand procedures and an updated version of 
the English Home Office policy (page 113 of the Report) or 
other procedural suggestions, I would find this of great 
assistance. 

Whatever format is adopted for the inquiry, it is 
assumed that there is a considerable volume of documents in 
both public and private files that would be relevant to the 
terms of my commission (e.g. pre-sentence reports). Some of 
this material may be located beyond the range of my subpoena 
(e.g. Dorchester). It would be helpful to me if your officials 
could prepare a list of the locations where material in respect 
to Mr. Marshall can be found, something by way of an inventory 
of the general nature of the material and any indication of 
claims to privilege or privacy in respect to it. 

I have asked Mr. Hugh D. Macintosh, Barrister and 
Solicitor, of Charlottetown, a member of both the Prince Edward 
Island and Nova Scotia Bars, to help me with general legal ad-
vice and research in respect to the setting up of the inquiry. 
I will be out of the country between March 28, 1984 and May 10, 
1984. Until letterhead can be produced and administrative ar-
rangements in Halifax completed, I have asked Mr. Macintosh to 
receive mail at his Charlottetown post office box, which is:- 

P.O. Box 2257 
Charlottetown, PEI 89,2 -0/59Y• 
CIA 8B9 

I will be in contact with Mr. MacIntosh while I am away and have 
asked him to follow up these matters. 

Yours very truly, 
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MR. SPEAKER, I RISE TO MAKE A MINISTERIAL STATEMENT 

CONCERNING THE INQUIRY WHICH IS BEING CARRIED OUT BY 

MR. JUSTICE ALEX CAMPBELL ON THE QUESTIONS OF LEGAL 

COSTS AND COMPENSATION FOR MR. DONALD MARSHALL, JR. 

MR. JUSTICE CAMPBELL HAS INDICATED THAT HE BELIEVES 

THAT HE WILL REQUIRE APPROXIMATELY FIVE MONTHS OR 

UNTIL THE FIRST OF SEPTEMBER OF THIS YEAR TO COMPLETE 

HIS WORK. MR. JUSTICE CAMPBELL HAS THEREFORE RECOMMENDED 

TO THE GOVERNMENT OF NOVA SCOTIA THAT IT IS BOTH IN THE 

PUBLIC INTEREST AND IN MR. MARSHALL'S PERSONAL INTEREST 

THAT AN IMMEDIATE EX GRATIA PAYMENT OF TWENTY-FIVE 

THOUSAND DOLLARS BE ADVANCED TO MR. MARSHALL TOWARD 

FINAL PAYMENT AND SETTLEMENT OF HIS COMPENSATION. THE 

GOVERNMENT OF NOVA SCOTIA HAS ACCEPTED THIS INTERIM 

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION FROM MR. JUSTICE CAMPBELL 

AND PAYMENT OF THESE FUNDS WILL BE MADE WITHIN THE NEXT 

FEW DAYS UPON COMPLETION OF THE NECESSARY DOCUMENTATION, 

THANK YOU MR. SPEAKER. 
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April 3, 1984 

Mr. Justice Ajax B. Campbell 
P.O. Box 2257 
Charlotteton:, P.E.I. 
CIA 8B9 

Dear Mr. Campbell: 

RE: YOUR LETTER OF MARCH 26, 1984  

This letter is to indicate on the record 
that our firm represents Donald Marshall, Jr. in his 
application for compensation before the inquiry which 
you head. / have asked Mr. Marshall to sign this 
letter as well in order to substantiate the above. 

With regards to the other points mentioned 
in yotr two letters, I will reppond at a future date. 

trust this is to your satisfaction. 

. Yours very truly, 

Felix A. Cacchione 
DONALD MARSHALL, JR. 

AC/oh 
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Yours e truly, 

Attorney General 
Province of Nova Scotia 

PO Box 7 
Hahlax. Nova Scotia 
33.J 2L6 

932 424-4044 
932 424-4020 

File Number 09-84-0164-09 

April 4, 1984 

Mr. Felix A. Cacchione 
Lambert & Cacchione 
Ste. 903, 1649 Hollis St. 
HALIFAX, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2R7 

RE: Donald Marshall, Jr.  

Dear Mr. Cacchione: 

This letter is further to the Ministerial Statement which 
I made in the House of Assembly on Tuesday, April 3rd, in 
connection with this matter. 

Mr. Justice Alex Campbell has indicated to the Government 
of Nova Scotia that he believes that he will require 
approximately five months or until the first of September 
this year to complete his work. He has therefore recommended 
to the Government of Nova Scotia that it is both in the 
public interest and in your client's personal interest that 
an immediate ex gratia payment of twenty-five thousand 
dollars ($25,000.00) be advanced to your client toward 
final payment and settlement of his compensation. The 
Government of Nova Scotia has accepted this interim report 
and recommendation from Mr. Justice Campbell and I shall be 
forwarding to you a ch3que in that amount made payable to 
your client as soon as the necessary formalities attendent 
on the issuing of the cheque are completed. 
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April 6, 1984 

His Lordship Mr. Justice Alexander B. Campbell 
Commissioner 
P.O. Box 2257 
Charlottetown 
Prince Edward Island 
CIA 8B9 

My Lord: 

RE: DONALD MARSHALL, JR. 
ORDER IN COUNCIL MARCH 13, 1984 
NO. 84-295 

This is to reply to your letter of March 23, 
1984, outlining a suggested scenario for the procedural 
methods to be adopted for the presentation of evidence • 
to the inquiry in Support of Donapld Marshall Jr.'s 
claim for compensation. 

I will deal with your numbered paragraphs as 
follows:- 

1. Yes, we will be available to present our case 
and otherwise attend a hearing in Halifax, Nova Scotia, 
June 18-22, 1984, with a continuation to July 23-August 
10, 1984, all inclusive. 

2; Yes, we are willing to submit an outline of 
our case, number and names of witnesses, expected 
duration, etc., not later than May 18, 1984. 

• 

2 vi 
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His Lordship Mr. Justice Alexander B. Campbell 
April 6, 1984 
Page 2 

It will be difficult to give anything more 
than a "guesstimate" as to duration without knowing who 
and how many "others" there may be who will wish to put 
in evidence. If you, as Commissioner, can give us an 
indication as to the identities and numbers of these 
others, it may be that the presentation of some of the 
evidence can be expedited. 

Yes, we are agreeable in principle to begin 
on June 18, 1984, and carry to completion all aspects 
of our client's evidence in respect to "compensation" 
as referred to in Order in Council No. 84-295. 

Yes, we are prepared to argue after item 3, 
whether the word "compensation" in Order in Council No. 
84-295 extends to matters where a quantifiable loss to 
our client cannot be established but I think we need 
some early clarificiation of what is meant by a 
"quantifiable loss" which "cannot be established". 

We expect to be able to present under heading 
3 evidence to establish what is usually termed "general 
damages"; that is, damages for pain, suffering and 
inconvenience and, in the particular circumstances of 
this case, such evidence would include evidence as to 
the affect on Mr. Marshall of his incarceration and as 
to the incarceration itself. This is obviously broad 
in scope but it is of the essence and would form a 
substantial part of our case. . 

I note the reference in your letter to "the 
police investigation that preceded his prosecution" 
and we take it from that that we can present evidence 
under this heading referring to the conduct of the 
trial. This is one area where the presentation of 
evidence may be expedited by the use of documentary 
evidence provided that others involved would agree but 
we have not yet made a final decision on how that 
evidence will be presented. 

• •/3 
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His Lordship Mr. Justice Alexander B. Campbell 
April 6, 1984 
Page 3 

If the "quantifiable loss" which "cannot be 
established" refers only to -a heading of damages which 
is related to the investigation prior to the trial, 
then we are certainly prepared to argue that that is 
relevant to the terms of the Order and we would seek 
to adduce evidence in support of this headingof damages 
which, for the present, we will characterize as 
"punitive or exemplary" damages. 

5. With respect to "legal costs" I think there 
are four separate bills of costs to be considered. The 
first three are in the nature of professional fees and 
disbursements with respect to professional services 
rendered to Mr. Marshall and they would be as follows:- 

For the conduct of his trial and appeal. 
I believe this account will have been 
jpaid already and so it would be a matter 
simply or reimbursing Mr. Marshall. 

For the preparation and conduct of the 
reference hearing. This is Mr. Aronson's 
account and I believe he would be prepared 
to have it taxed on a solicitor-client 
basis. 

For professional services rendered in 
connection with his claim for compensation 
up until the appointment of the inquiry. 
This will include such disbursements as 
the cost of Mr. Marshall's attendance at 
the Ebsary Preliminary Inquiry and the two 
Ebsary trials, air in Sydney. 

Because of the nature of the work involved 
we shall have to give further consideration 
as to how this heading of costs shOuld be 
determined. 

. . . 



395 

His Lordship Mr. Justice Alexander B. Campbell 
April 6, 1984 
Page 4 

D. The final item of costs will be for the 
preparation and conduct of' his claim for 
compensation before the inauiry, including 
disbursements. I think we can draft an 
estimate of our anticipated fees and 
disbursements. As there is no other 
"party" to this matter, as such, and we 
are looking to have Mr. Marshall's own 
legal costs covered, we shall prepare 
our estimate on 'a solicitor-client basis. 

Yours very truly, 

Felix A.'Cacchione 

/oh 

• 
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April 11, 1984 

Mr. Hugh D. Mac/ntosh 
- P.O. Box 2257 
Charlottetown 
P.E.I. 
ClA 8B9 

Dear Hr. Macintosh: • 
RE: DONALD MARSHALL, JR.  

Please accept my apologises for not returning 
your phone calls of April 10, 1984 but I was tied up in 
Court all day. 

In regards to a proposed meeting on May 15 
and 16, I would indicate that early morning would be my 
preferred time. If we could meet at 10:00 on both those 
mornings, it would be -greatly appreciated. 

/f possible,a written agenda would also be 
appreciated however I understand the situation you find 
yourself in. 

I will be out of the office and the country 
between the llth and 23rd of April and I will contact 
you upon my return to see if there have been any other 
developments. 

I remain. 
Thanking you in advance for your co-operation, 

   

Yours very truly, . 

Felix A. Cacchiono 

FAC/oh • 
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MINISTER OF LABOUR AND MANPOWER 

PROVINCE OF NOVA SCOTIA 

L43.) 278 

April 11, 1984 

Mr. Felix A. Cacchione 
LAMBERT & CACCHIONE 
1649 Hollis Street, Suite 903 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2R7 

Dear Mr. Cacchione, 

I am writing in regard to the letter you received from 
Honourable Ron Giffin, Attorney General, dated March 6th, 
concerning Mr. Donald Marshall. 

In this letter, Mr. Giffin indicated that the provincial 
Department of Labour and Manpower would be able to provide 
a training opportunity for Mr. Marshall to upgrade his 
training towards journeyman status as a plumber. 

Since we have not heard from you or Mr. Marshall, and the 
course is scheduled to begin on Monday, April 16th, we 
are quite anxious to ensure that the position is filled. 

Could you please let me know as soon as possible whether 
or not Mr. Marshall is interested in taking this course. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours very truly, 

David Nantes  

DN/ak 
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J.J15u9LU U L5L. 414_, 
Nova Scoto 

Ronald C. Giffin 

Attorney General 
Province of Nova Scotia 

PO Box 7 
Halifax. Nova Scotia 
B3J 2L6 

902 424-4044 
902 424-4020 

File Number 09-84-0164-09 
April 13, 1984 

Mr. Felix A. Cacchione 
Lambert & Cacchione 
Ste. 903, 1649 Hollis St. 
HALIFAX, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2R7 

Dear Mr. Cacchione: 

Further to my letter, of April 4, 1984, I am now 
enclosing herewith a Government of Nova Scotia 
cheque in the amount of twenty-five thousand dollars 
($25,000.00) payable to Donald Marshall, Jr., and 
would appreciate your acknowledging receipt on 
Mr. Marshall's behalf in due course. 

Yours very truly, 

Enclosure 
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April 13, 1984 

RAND DELIVERED 

Mr. Donald Marshall, Jr. 
c/o Karen Brown 
Royal Bank 
George Street 
HalifAx, Nova Scotia 

Dear Donald: 

Please find enclosed herewith a cheque in the 
amount of $25,000 made payable to you from the Government 
of Nova Scotia together with a copy of the letter from , 
Mr. Giffin dated April 13, 1984. 

I am also enclosing a copy of Mr. Nantes' 
letter dated April 11, 1984. 

Yours very truly, 

Michael A. Lambert 

/oh 
enc. 
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HUGH MACINTOSH - MARSHALAINQUIRY - CALLED 

HE WANTS TO KNOW IF THERE IS ANY UPDATE ON MATERIAL 
RE 1976 UK INQUIRY PROCEDURE. ANY MAIL SHOULD BE SENT 
TO SPEAKER'S OFFICE, CAMPBELL INQUIRY, c/o JOAN KELLY 
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The Speaker PO Box 1617 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

Administration B3J 2Y3 

902 424-4478 

May 3, 1984 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL  

The Honourable Ronald C. Giffin, Q.C. 
Attorney General 
Province of Nova Scotia 
3rd Floor 
Provincial Building 
Halifax, N. S. 

Dear Mr. Giffin: 

I r, 

Further to our telephone conversation of this morning 
regarding the Marshall Inquiry of Justice Alexander Campbell, I 
am enclosing a prepared statement from Mrs. Kelly outlining her 
involvement to date. 

My concern regarding this Inquiry is budgetary and 
it would appear from the initial stages that a substantial budget 
will be necessary. I have enclosed a preliminary budget from 
Justice Campbell but it fails to include some major expenditures 
which will be required. I submitted to Management Board a budget 
of $160,000. based on information made available, however, this 
will fall short of the funds required if the present practice 
is to be continued. 

Would you please review the enclosed and advise me 
of the direction that should be followed. 

Yours very truly, 

S. My es Rector, 
Director of Administration 

SMR/jmk 

ENCLOSURES  
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A:. Hugh Macihtoea 
,paakel"s 0!fice 
Ca.L.JAJoiJ. Li4ui:4, c/o Joan Xelly 
2orolto-Domih:L3n Zank Bldg. 
dalifax, dova Scotia 

Dear Mr. MacIatosh: 

Pursuant to your recent inquiry I wish to advise 
that there is ho updatn.: matqrial in re:fjord to the 1976 
UL: Inquiry prac4z.aru. 

Your vor; truly, 

Gordon S. Gale 
Director (Criminal) 

GSG: jd 
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Nova Scotia 

Department of 
Attorney General 

PO Box 7 
Halliax Nova Scotia 
83-J 2L6 

Deputy Attorney General 902 424-4223 

Gordon F Coles 0 C 

Foie Number 

May 8, 1984 Os-eq—05‘1,4 

Mr. Hugh D. MacIntosh 
Legal Counsel 
Commission of Inquiry on 
Compensation for Donald Marshall, Jr. 

P. 0. Box 1617 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

Dear Mr. MacIntosh: 

Re: Order in Council #84-297 
Appointment of Honourable Mr. Justice A. B. 
Campbell a Commissioner under the Public 
Inquiries Act  

The Attorney General has discussed with me the Commission-
er's letter of March 26th and the Commissioner's budget 
estimates of $210,000.00 and has asked me to reply to you 
in these matters. Before dealing with the budget submission, 
I shall reply to the Commissioner's letter of March 26th. 

The Public Inquiries Act is the authority for the Governor 
in Council to appoint a person to inquire into and consider 
any public matter in relation to which the Legislature of 
Nova Scotia may make laws. The subject matter of the 
Inquiry is as set out in the Order in Council and in this 
particular matter the Commissioner is asked to "inquire 
into and report his findings to the Governor in Council 
respecting ex sratia payments of compensation, including  
legal costs,  which should be paid to Donald Marshall, Jr., 
as a result of his incarceration in jail for a crime of 
which he was subsequently found to be not guilty". (under-
lining mine) 

In my opinion the purpose and scope of this Inquiry is 
limited to the matter of compensation, including legal 

. . .2 
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costs, and is confined to a consideration of ex gratia 
payments eliminating the necessity of any consideration 
of negligence or wrongdoing. The starting point is with 
the subsequent Court of Appeal judgment which directed 
the "not guilty" verdict and the resultant decision of 
the Governor in Council to determine whether in the 
absence of any tort action by or on behalf of Mr. Marshall 
that the public nevertheless ought to make ex gratia pay-
ments of compensation and if so, the rationale for doing 
so and the amount and form which such compensation might 
take. I think it important for me to express this opinion 
and my interpretation of the Order in Council since I do 
not think the mandate to the Commissioner extends to an 
inquiry into the processes whereby Mr. Marshall had been 
found guilty of the crime for which he was subsequently 
found not guilty. Once it is determined that it is in 
the public interest as well as that of Mr. Marshall that 
he be compensated in a financial way for the period of 
incarceration, then the procedure of the Inquiry need not 
be too unlike an application for an assessment of damages. 
It would appear from the Commissioner's interim recommendat 
ion that an ex gratia payment of $25,000.00 be advanced to 
Mr. Marshall that he has satisfied himself on the question 
whether an ex gratia payment of compensation should be made 
in the circumstances, although his interim recommendation 
did not set forth any findings or rationale for such a 
recommendation which he presumably intends to set forth 
in his final report to the Governor in Council. It would 
follow, therefore, from what I have expressed that the 
procedure which needs now to be considered is a determination 
of the factors on which a recommendation for compensation 
can be made and the amount and form of such compensation. 

Following the analogy of an application for an assessment 
of damages and the Commissioner's invitation for our 
comments in his letter of March 26th, I would suggest the 
following: 

That persons having a direct interest in the matter 
be invited to participate and make submissions; 

A time and place be set affording Mr. Marshall the 
opportunity to give testimony in respect to relevant 
matters to be considered in the determination of 
compensation; 

That the interested parties who are invited to 
participate and/or make submissions be given a 
time frame in which to make any such written 
submission; 

. . .3 
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4. Consideration might be given to a further meet- 
ing to enable the interested parties to make further 
oral submissions which they may think appropriate 
in response to the submissions by the other parties. 

To eaborate briefly on the foregoing, I think it important 
initially to identify the interested parties and limit par- 
ticipation to them. In my opinion parties having a direct 
interest and whose interests are relevant to the subject of 
the Inquiry are: 

Mr. Donald Marshall, Jr. 

Possibly Mr. Donald Marshall, Jr.'s parents because 
of his age at the time of his conviction; and 

The Attorney General representing the public 
interest rather than the Crown in its prosecut-
orial capacity. 

Because Mr. Ebsary's appeal of his conviction in this matter 
has yet to be heard and it is possible should he succeed on 
his appeal that a new trial may be ordered, it is most 
imperative that in proceeding with this Inquiry at this time 
that it not in any way affect either Ebsary's appeal hearing 
or any subsequent proceedings arising out of the death of Mr.  
Seale. This is a very sensitive and important consideration 
which must be paramount in the conduct of this Inquiry pend-
ing the disposition of Mr. Ebsary's appeal. Because of this 
and the nature and scope of the Inquiry, we are of the opinion 
that there is no need for either public hearings or for the 
limited testimony contemplated in step 2 to be given in an 
open hearing. 

In respect to the foregoing step 2, it will be necessary for 
the Commissioner to have testimony from Mr. Marshall as to 
his school standing at the time when he was initially charged 
with the offence and testimony as to the effect the period 
of incarceration had on him and the effect which it had on 
his employment or other opportunities to be gainfully employed 
since his release from incarceration and subsequent to the 
reversal of his conviction. Documentary evidence, or if 
necessary testimony, of the educational and/or training 
opportunities available to him in prison and his record of 
response and achievement ralated thereto should also be 
available to the Commissioner so that he has before him a 
profile of Mr. Marshall during the eleven years of incarcer-
ation covering the age period of approximately 16 - 27 years 
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that will enable the Commissioner to make a proper assess-
ment of the factors which he thinks appropriate to be taken 
into account in such a determination. Mr. Marshall may also 
wish to have testimony presented by his parents and others 
who might be able to attest to any potential talents and 
skills which he manifested and the development of which 
were interfered with by reason of his incarceration. If 
Mr. Marshall's pre-sentence reports and subsequent peniten-
tiary reports and records can be received by the Commission 
in documentary form, there would not seem to be any need 
to call persons as witnesses for the purpose of introducing 
such records. If counsel for Mr. Marshall is desirous of 
making an opening statement before examining Mr. Marshall 
on the matters alluded to for the purpose of assisting the 
Commissioner on the factors which he ought to take into 
account in determining the matter of compensation, I would 
think counsel ought to be able to do so at this time and 
the Commissioner take such opening statements under advise-
ment as he should see fit. I would not envisage the Attorney 
General assuming any kind of adversarial role in such a hear-
ing other than to make certain that relevant factors concern-
ing Mr. Marshall's educational background and standing up to 
and including the time of his arrest and the opportunities 
available and those which he availed himself of during his 
incarceration are known to the Commissioner. 

In respect to the conduct of this hearing, I would think that 
Mr. Marshall's counsel would lead and examine his client and 
others whanhe thinks have relevant testimony to offer in 
support of his claim for compensation. Counsel for the 
Commission and counsel for the Attorney General should have 
the right to question Mr. Marshall and any other witnesses 
for the purpose of adducing additional evidence for the 
assistance of the Commissioner. Of course if evidence should 
be led by or on behalf of Mr. Marshall which may be question-
able, the Commission's counsel or counsel for the Attorney 
General should have the right to cross-examine on such 
evidence and if need be,permitted to introduce rebuttal 
evidence. 

In respect to compensation for legal costs, I would not think 
any testimony would need to be given. The Commissioner will 
need to be aware of the statutory provisions of this Province 
providing for legal aid and will need to consider whether Mr. 
Marshall is entitled to be provided with legal aid at public 
expense over and above the provisions of the Legal Aid Act. 
If he should come to such a conclusion then it seems to me 
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that he would need to determine whether such legal aid 
should be on a party to party basis or solicitor and 
client basis and include in his recommendations any such 
finding and if there be such a finding he presumably 
would suggest that the bill submitted be taxed before the 
Taxing Master. If, on the other hand, he concludes that 
Mr. Mars:Iall is not entitled to be reimbursed his legal 
expenses by the public other than in accordance with the 
provisions of the Legal Aid Act, then presumably he will 
recommend that Mr. Marshall's legal bill be submitted to 
the Legal Aid authorities for appropriate taxation. 

In respect to step 3, all the parties having had the 
benefit of hearing the testimony adduced in step 2 would 
then be in a position to make written submissions as to 
the appropriate weight and consideration that might be 
given to the factors that may be alluded to by counsel 
for Mr. Marshall, the amount of compensation and the form 
which it might take. Presumably the Commissioner may also 
wish to refer such testimony to an actuary for the purpose 
of an actuarial analysis and opinion taking into account 
the testimony relating to Mr. Marshall's educational 
standing, age, employment prospects, etc., during the 
period of incarceration. 

My purpose in suggesting the fourth step is to afford the 
interested parties, either personally or by their counsel, 
an opportunity to make further oral submissions in response 
to the written submissions of the other parties for the 
further assistance of the Commissioner. 

To comment briefly on the other points raised in Mr. Justice 
Campbell's letter, I have considerable difficulty in under-
standing how the police investigation would be relevant to 
the mandate of this Inquiry, particularly since the Commiss-
ioner, by his interim recommendation, must be understood 
to have concluded that Mr. Marshall is entitled to ex gratia 
payments of compensation by reason of his incarceration. As 
I have stated earlier, the remaining question is the amount 
and form which the Commissioner recommends it take. 

I understand that you have available the reports and other 
material that is available to us from the New Zealand Inquiry 
and the English Home Office Inquiry. In respect to the 
former, I do not think it is particularly helpful since you 
will note that the matter of compensation was only one of 
six terms of reference referred to the Inquiry which was 
much more investigative in the matter than the scope of the 
above captioned. 

To turn now to the budget submission, I restate what I 

. . .6 
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communicating verbally, namely that the projected budget 
and its cost implications are much greater than what might 
reasonably be anticipated or justified for such a limited 
Inquiry. 

Specifically we have great difficulty appreciating counsel 
fees of $10,000.00 per month, apart from expenses, for a 
period of six months having regard to what we consider the 
limited scope of this Inquiry, the required research and 
the role of the Commission counsel in assisting the Commissione 
in the discharge of his mandate. Similarly we think the 
amount estimated for travel to be on the high side. 

The estimated fees for Mr. Marshall's lawyer at the rate of 
$10,000.00 per month for six months is totally unacceptable 
and seems to me to be at variance with the practice in such 
matters. We are not authorized to retain Mr. Marshall's 
lawyer nor to guarantee him costs. In recognizing this 
Inquiry is specifically concerned with the compensation of 
Mr. Marshall, it is not unreasonable to expect him in his sub-
mission to ask that consideration be given to the payment of 
his legal fees in attending upon and making submissions to the 
Commission. It seems to me that this may be one of his sub-
missions which the Commissioner will have to consider and, if 
he is favourably disposed to such submission, include it in 
his recommendations to the Governor in Council setting out 
whether such payment ought to be on a solicitor/client or 
other basis and an amount fixed or subject to taxation. 

Apart from the budget estimates, I understand from Mr. Rector 
that you have requirements for quite an extensive list of 
services, facilities and supplies. It seems to me that these 
budget estimates, services, facilities and supplies need to 
be reconsidered in the context of what if necessary and 
reasonable and discussed with the Attorney General before 
being acted upon. 

As I stated in our recent telephone conversation, the budget 
estimates and their implications are matters of very serious 
concern to the Attorney General and he is most desirous of 
meeting with Mr. Justice Campbell at the earliest in respect 
to these matters. 

I understood that you would be communicating these concerns 
to the Commissioner and hopefully he will agree that every-
thing be "put on hold" until he has an opportunity to speak 
to the Attorney General in respect to these matters. 

Yours very truly 

2/  
7 

-Gordon F. Coles 

c.c. Honourable Ronald C. Giffin, Q. C. 
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The Speaker PO Box 1617 

Halifax, Nova Scotia 
Administration B3J 2Y3 

902 424-4478 

Mr. Gordon Coles 
Deputy Attorney General 
Provincial Building 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Mr. Coles: 

. May 10, 1984 

6.. 

DEPT:. OF THe 
MA'r• : 

ArMINE-1, 'ERAL 

It is my understanding that you and Justice 
Campbell may be having a meeting and one of the items 
to be discussed is budgets. 

The estimate submitted to Management Board 
was only a guide based on the limited information available 
and with some knowledge gained from other inquires, and 
was meant to obtain interim funding only in order for 
me to meet some commitments that were alre3dy in place. 
It was my understanding that discussions with Justice 
Campbell would take place upon his return to formulate 
a more concrete budget. 

If there is any other information required 
please advise. 

Yours very truly, 

S. My s Rector 
Director of Administration 

SMR 
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COMMISSION OF INQUIRY 
ON 

COMPENSATION FOR 
DONALD MARSHALL, JR 

JUSTICE ALEXANDER B CAMPBELL 
CO6AU:SSIONER P0 BOX 1617 

AALIFAX. NOVA SCOTIA 
B3J 2Y3 

May 15, 1984 

Mr. Gordon Coles, Q. C. 
Deputy Attorney General 
3rd Floor 
Provincial Building 
Halifax, N. S. 

Dear Mr. Coles: 

Re: Wed. May 16, 1984 
10:00 to 12:00 
Suite 203B 
1649 Hollis Street 

Dear Mr. Coles: 

A proposed Agenda accompanies this note. I have 
fleshed out this document more than might normally occur 
to expose the areas for discussion as fully as possible. 
In doing so, I have put down anything that came to mind 
without evaluation of its importance or probable utility. 
The objective is to identify both those matters upon which 
there may be agreement and those upon which the Commissioner 
will have to rule and to give advance warning on those. 

The agenda is a point of departure only. I invite 
suggestions for inclusion or deletion. A telephone call 
to me in advance would be helpful. 

Hugh b. MacIntorh 

HDM/jrrik 

ENCLOSURE 
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Agenda 

Wednesday, May 16, 1984, 10:00 a.m. 

_Summary: 1. Facilities for Oral Testimony 
Documentary Evidence 
Expert Reports and Testimony 
Presentation of Evidence and Submissions 

1. Facilities:  

Venues other than Halifax desired? 
Halifax: Public Archives/Law School/Law Courts? 
Degree of Publicity what desired as closed? 

television? 
Official transcript Hansard? 

Court Reporter? 
Custody and Identification? 
Frequency of transcript? 

Technical Arrangements 
seating? 
microphones and sound system? 
administration of oath - form? 

by whom? clerk? (who) 
audiovisual or other aids needed? 
Sitting Dates - June July 

Times 10:00 12:00 1:30 4:30? 
Off Days 

Opening Day 

2. Documentary Evidence 

Exchange? 
Marking and Identification 
in advance? 
copies in place of originals? 
Commission appointment? 

Ad of Hearing? 
Proof of period of 'Incarceration'? and locations? 
Previous and Subsequent Residence? (Affidavit?) 

"(e) Identity of 'crime and N.S.C.A. Order Acquital. 
Legal Accounts of D.M. (Affadavit?)) 
Public Records?: Trial Transcripts? How Much? 

: Newspaper accounts before/after? 
: Stets Can? 

Records for which subpoena requests? 



2. 
416 

(i) D. M. Records (Affidavit?) 
Vital Statistics? 
Education (transcripts)? 
Medical? (Remands?, Dorchester? Subsequent?) 
Tax? 
Payroll? 
Social Services and Unemploy.? 
Dorchester - discipline? visitations? 
Parole Reports? 
Presentence report? Prior Conviction? 
letters? 

Membertou °Community Profile:? 1971? Present? 
D. M.'s brother? 

Trust Fund constituting documents and statements? 

(1) Canada Pension Plan effect? 

Veteran's Affeirs/Royal Can. Legion - P.O.W. compensation? 

Social Services benefit levels. 

Interest rates 

3. Experts  

(a) - medical? Identities? Other Exam of D.M.? 
Actuarial? Identity? 
Economic, Statistical or Accounting? - Identities? 
Legal Costs 'Taxation Officer'? Sol./Client or other basis? 
Other? 

(b) Written Reports 
prior submission? When? 
sufficient alone? Notice? 

4. Presentations and Submissions 

(a) What paper prior to June 187 

' (b) Written Submission on: Scope? Oral? When? y:  ram_ kvi-,,t  
Other Jurisdictional Points? 

Outline of Case and list witnesses - Deadline? 
- Amendment and Additions? 

Scheduling of Witnesses? In Camera Sessions? 

Travel Expenses and Other Disbursements, fees of witnesses? 
D. M. expenses? 

.t • 
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Extent to which Evidence Act and Law of Evidence apply? 
(eg. direct exam, limitations) 
recall of witnesses. 

What rulings on Procedure desired? 

Subpoenas needed? 

Counsel for D. Marshall Jr. to lead evidence off with 
presentation of case for compensation? including D. M. testimony? 

Commission Counsel outline? 

Order of Examination and who last? 

(1) Exclusion of Witnesses while not testifying? 

D. M. Sr.? D. M. Sr.'s (company) financial (bus.) statements? 
Aronson? 

5, Miscellanous Relevant 
caselaw to read? 

Other R. Comm. inquiries? 

D. M. Contacts 

John Howard Society rep.? 
Minister? 

Band Chief or other Membertou rep.? 
Dept. of Indian Affairs? 
Inmate acquaintances 

former teachers, school or sport acquaintances? 
parole officers? 

Correctional Services personnel? 
Subpoenas needed? 

3. 
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COMMISSION OF INQUIRY 
ON 

COMPENSATION FOR 
DONALD MARSHALL. JR 

...... ...................... 

JUSTICE ALEXANDER B CAMPBELL P 0 BOX 1617 
COMM:SSIONER HALIFAX NOVA SCOTIA 

133.1 2Y3 

May 11, 1984 

M/s Lambert & Cacchione 
Barristers & Solicitors 
1649 Hollis Street Ste. 903 
P.O. Box 547 
Halifax, N.S. 
B3J 2117 

Attention: Felix A. Cacchione, Esq. 

Dear Mr. Cacchione: 

Re: Donald Marshall, Jr. 
Order-in-Council No.84-295 

This letter continues my exploration of possible 
appropriate procedures raised by my letters to you of March 23 
and March 26 and your replies of April 3 and April 6, 1984. I 
appreciate your patience in the delay in replying that my ab-
sence from the country made unavoidable. 

Final decisions on at least some procedures will be 
made after Mr. Macintosh reports to me on his meetings slated 
for May 16. You indicated in your letter of April 6 that some 
possibility exists that would allow the presentation of some 
evidence to be expedited. One objective of Mr. Macintosh's 
meeting will be to seek agreement to the admission of documen-
tary evidence and submissions in advance of legal argument on 
the scope of the inquiry's authority. 

In connection with the scope of the inquiry, you will 
appreciate that I am governed by the terms of my appointment as 
Commissioner. I do not desire to make decisions unilaterally 
on this subject without input from those who wish to make rep-
resentations. I understood from our discussion in Halifax that 
you believed that the police investigation that preceded the 
prosecution was relevant to the terms of my appointment and that 



Felix A. Cacchione 
May 11, 1984 
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"compensation" could extend to the equivalent of exemplary damages. 
My letter of March 23 was not a decision that evidence of the 
police investigation or original trial could be submitted. The 
letter was exploratory and directed to when oral argument in sup-
port of a written submission might be entertained. 

Mr. MacIntosh will take up the subject of legal costs 
with you and, in particular, how an "expert" opinion on this 
could be obtained. Mr. MacIntosh has expressed to me concern 
that the Ebsary hearings referred to in Item C on page 3 of your 
April 6 letter might not fall under the words "result from incar-
ceration, etc.". Again, this indicates that these and other 
matters that arise will need a formal submission in advance of 
the public hearing. 

Yours very truly, 

ilk---ct—t 

lexander B. C mpbell 
Commissioner 

:iP 
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COMMISSION OF INQUIRY 
ON 

COMPENSATION FOR 
DONALD MARSHALL, JR 

JUSTICE ALEXANDER B CAMPBELL 
COUMISSIONER P0BOX 1617 

HALIFAX, NOVA SCOTIA 
B3J 2Y3 

424-5317 

May 15, 1984 

Mr. Felix Cacchione, Esq. 
Lambert & Cacchione 
1649 Hollis Street 
Halifax, N. S. 

Re: Wed. May 16, 1984 
10:00 - 12:00 
Suite 203B 
1649 Hollis Street 

Dear Mr. Cacchione: 

A proposed Agenda accompanies this note. I have fleshed 
out this document more than might normally occur to expose the 
areas for discussion as fully as possible. In doing so, I have 
put down anything that came to mind without evaluation of its 
importance or probable utility. The objective is to identify 
both those matters upon which there may be agreement and those 
upon which the Commissioner will have to rule and to give advance 
warning on those. 

The agenda is a point of departure only. I invite suggestions 
for inclusion or deletion. A telephone call to me in advance would 
be helpful. 

Yours truly, 

HDM/jmk 

ENCLOSURE 
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Agenda 

Wednesday, May 16, 1984, 10:00 a.m. 

Summary: 1. Facilities for Oral Testimony 
Documentary Evidence 
Expert Reports and Testimony 
Presentation of Evidence and Submissions 

1. Facilities: 

Venues other than Halifax desired? 
Halifax: Public Archives/Law School/Law Courts? 
Degree of Publicity what desired as closed? 

television? 
Official transcript Hansard? 

Court Reporter? 
Custody and Identification? 
Frequency of transcript? 

Technical Arrangements 
seating? 
microphones and sound system? 
administration of oath - form? 

by whom? clerk? (who) 
audiovisual or other aids needed? 
Sitting Dates - June July 

Times 10:00 12:00 1:30 4:30? 
Off Days 

Opening Day 

2. Documentary Evidence 

Exchange? 
Marking and Identification 
in advance? 
copies in place of originals? 
Commission appointment? 

Ad of Hearing? 
Proof of period of 'Incarceration'? and locations? 
Previous and Subsequent Residence? (Affidavit?) 
Identity of 'crime and N.S.C.A. Order Acquital. 
Legal Accounts of D.M. (Affadavit?)) 
Public Records?: Trial Transcripts? How Much? 

: Newspaper accounts before/after? 
: Stats Can? 

Records for which subpoena requests? 
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(i) D. M. Records (Affidavit?) 
Vital Statistic4? 
Education (transcripts)? 
Medical? (Remands?, Dorchester? 
Tax? 
Payroll? 
Social Services and Unemploy.? 

Subsequent?) 

Dorchester - discipline? visitations? 
Parole Reports? 

— Presentence report? Pricr Conviction? 
letters? 

(j) Membertou "Community Profile':? 1971? Present? 
D. M.'s brother? 

Trust Fund constituting documents and statements? 

(1) Canada Pension Plan effect? 

Veteran's Affairs/Royal Can. Legion - P.O.W. compensation? 

Social Services benefit levels. 

Interest rates 

Experts  

!-!e6ical? Identities? Other Exam of D.M.? 
Actuarial? Identity? 
Economic, Statistical or Accounting? - Identities? 
Legal Costs 'Taxation Officer"? Sol./Client or other basis? 
Other? 

(b) Written Reports 
prior submission? When? 
sufficient alone? Notice? 

4. Presentations and Submissions 

What paper prior to June 18? 

Written Submission on: Scope? Oral? When? 
: Other Jurisdictional Points? 

Outline of Case and list witnesses - Deadline? 
- Amendment and Additions? 

Scheduling of Witnesses? In Camera Sessions? 

Travel Expenses and Other Disbursements, fees of witnesses? 
D. M. expenses? 
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Extent to which Evidence Act and Law of Evidence apply? 
(eg. direct exam, limitations) 
recall of witnesses. 

What rulings on Procedure desired? 

Subpoenas needed? 

Counsel for D. Marshall Jr. to lead evidence off with 
presentation of case for compensation? including D. M. testimony? 

(3) Commissior Counsel outline? 

(k) Order of Examination and who last? 

(1) Exclusion of Witnesses while not testifying? 

D. M. Sr.? D. M. Sr.'s (company) financial (bus.) statements? 

Aronson? 

c. Miscellaneous Relevant caselaw to read? 
Other R. Comm. Inquiries? 

D. M. Contacts 

John Howard Society rep.? 
Minister? 
Band Chief or other Mealbertou rep.? 
Dept. of Indian Affairs? 
Inmate acquaintances 
former teachers, school or sport acquaintances? 
parole officers? 
Correctional Services personnel? 
Subpoenas needed? 
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:.!ay 17, 1984 

Ecx 7 
a 'Ey 

Sli2L6 

92 424-4223 

Fe Nt.,mber 

09-84-0256-01 

Mr. Hugh D. Macintosh 
Legal Counsel 
Ccmmission of Inquiry on 

Compensatipn for Donald Marshall, Jr. 
Room 203B, Hollis Building 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

Dcar Mr. Macintosh: 

Re: The :,:andate of Mr. Justice Campbell's 
Inquiry in the matter of Compensation 
of Donald marshall,  Jr.  

Following our meeting of yesterday and our subsequent 
telphcne conv,?rsation, I continue to be concerned with 
your difficulty with what you have referred to as the 
"scope" of the Inquiry. 

t.:ithout inting to be repetitive of the vicws which I 
have cxprc:ILsed, the terms of referr,nce are those set out 
in the Ofder in Council. If these terms are uncertain, 

or oth,:rwise not suffici,-:ntly cl ,:>ar for the 
Ccirssioner to understand 1- he intent, purpcse or nature 
int,nd of the Trquiry, then it sc-7,ms to me incuatbent on 
him to n:quost clarification and, if nk3.ccLisary, an amend- 
ment to the Order in Council so ab to make the intent and 
purpose or if you wish the "scope" of his mandate sufficiently 
explicit. 

It is my understanding when the matter was discussed 
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with Mr. Justice Campbell it was understood there was 
no intention nor expectation that his Inquiry would 
extend into any consideration of events affecting Donald 
Marshall, Jr., prior to "his incarceration in jail for 
a crime of which he was subsequently found to be not 
guilty". The "starting point" therefore, for the purpose 
of determining the amount and form of compensation which 
the Commissioner may find and recommend is with Mr. Marshall's 
"incarceration". 

Mr. Marshall may have a cause of action for damages as 
a result of events prior to being sentenced to jail, how-
ever, I respectfully submit that the Order appointing Mr. 
Justice Campbell does not direct him to inquire into such 
events nor to consider compensation in respect to Mr. 
Marshall other than as a result of and consequential upon 
his incarceration. It seems to me the Government has ex-
pressed itself on possible ex gratia compensation to Mr. 
Marshall in respect to his incarceration and has appointed 
Mr. Justice Campbell to inquire into and make recommendations 
as to what he may find appropriate by way of compensation to 
Mr. Marshall in respect to his incarceration. 

Accordingly, in my opinion, the mandate of the Commissioner 
ought not to and need not be a matter of uncertainty or de-
bate among us. If there is any doubt or ambiguity as to 
the purpose intended or "scope", to use your terminology, 
then I suggest the Commissioner should seek clarification 
and an amendment of the Order if it is thought necessary 
to make the purpose of the Inquiry more explicit. 

Yours very truly 

Gordon F. Coles 
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May 23, 1984 

Mk. Hugh D. Macintosh 
P.O. Box 2257 • 
Charlottetown 
P.E.I. 
CIA 8B9 

Dear Mr. Macintosh: 

RE: DONALD MARSHALL, JR.  

Further to our telephone conversation ofi May 
18, 1984, I am pleased to enclose a packet of information 
relating to Mr. Donald Marshall's case. Included in this 
packet is an actuarial table prepared by Mr. Brian 
Burnell of the Wyatt Company showing the estimated loss 
of wages for Mr. Marshall during his period of incarceration. 

/ trust this is to your satisfaction. Due to 
the volume of materials that we have, it is not feasible 
for us to photostat them .at this peint. Should you when 
you are in Halifax wish to review these voitters, please 
feel free to come up to our office any time. 

Yours very truly, 

-,, Felix A. Cacchione 

PAC/oh 
enc. 



With best regards, 
)11.Tiy^-1.? 
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THE COMPANY 

ACTUARNI2 EI CONSULTANTS 
PENEMON PLANS 

EMPLOYEE OISINSINTS 
INTERNATIONAL SIENIENTEI 

RI$K MANAGEMED/T 
COMPENSATION PROCVIAMS 

EMPLOYEE COMMUNICATIONS 

SUITE 707, SOSO YOUNG STREET 
HALIFAX, NOVA SCOTIA 

(1032) 455-9628 

MAIUNG ADDRESS: P.O. SOX 22110 
HALIFAX SOUTH POSTAL STATION 

HALIFAX, NOVA SCOTIA 
S&P 3H5 

HALIFAX MONTREAL 
OTTAWA TORONTO 

CALGARY VANCOUVV 
AND 

PRINCIPAL CRIES 
AROUND THE WORLD 

July 28, 1983 

Mr. Felix A. Cacchione 
Barrister & Solicitor 
5194 Blowers Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 1J4 

Dear Mr. Cacchione: 

RE: DONALD MARSHALL 

Further to your letter of July 5, 1983 and our recent telephone 
conversation, I am pleased to enclose our preliminary report 
pertaining to the above. 

While the report is essentially self-explanatory, one point 
deserves further clarification. We are in receipt from you 
of Labour Agreements dated October 9, 1973, November 20, 1978 
and April 30, 1980. The first agreement covers minimum wage 
rates from October 9, 1973 to November 1, 1975 while the 
second covers minimum wage rates*from November 20, 1978 to 
May 1, 1979, and it occurs to me that there could possibly be 
an agreement for the interim period to cover the years 1976, 
1977 and 1978. In our report we have employed minimum wage 
rates*effective November 1, 1975 for these latter years, and 
in any event, our resulting values are on the conservative side 
if indeed, a new agreement during these years raised the November 
1, 1975 minimum wage rate t If the latter is indeed the case, 
it is a simple matter for us to modify the values for that 
period. 

Should you have any questions, or if you require further detail, 
please do not hesitate to contact either Mr. Burnell or myself. 

Jessie Shaw Gmeiner, M.Sc. 
Actuarial Assistant 

JSG/cw 

P.S.: I have enclosed a copy of Mr. Burnell's Curriculum Vitae. 

* Minimum guaranteed wage rates for journeyman plumbers. 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Felix A. Cacchione 
Barrister & Solicitor 

FROM: Brian L. Burnell, F.C.I.A., F.I.A., A.S.A. 
THE WYATT COMPANY 

DATE: July 28, 1983 

SUBJECT: DONALD MARSHALL  

In accordance with your instructions we have calculated 
accumulated values pertaining to Mr. Marshall's anticipated loss 
of past income and a present value of series of payments 
pertaining to Mr. Marshall's expected net loss of future income. 

BASIC INFORMATION 

Mr. Marshall's date of birth was September 13, 1953. 

Mr. Marshallwas incarcerated in Dorchester Penitentiary 
from November, 1971 to March 29, 1982 for a crime of which 
he was later acquitted. 

LIFE EXPECTANCY  

In the lack of specific evidence to the contrary, we have no 
reason to anticipate that Mr. Marshall's life expectancy would 
be any different to that of any other male of the same age 
resident in Nova Scotia. Accordingly, we have for the purpose 
of our calculations used the most recently released Mortality 
Table in respect of the total population of male lives resident 
in Nova Scotia. This table was developed by Statistics Canada 
and is based on mortality during the years 1975-77 inclusive. 

On the basis of this table we find that Mr. Marshall's total 
future life expectancy would be 42.16 years. 

AMOUNT OF -LOSS OF PAST EARNINGS TO BE VALUED 

We have been advised that, while in Dorchester, Mr. Marshall 
learned the plumbing trade and that he is currently employed 
in this capacity by the Federal Government (Department of 
Indian & Northern Affairs) on a term contract at the rate of 
$9.00 per hour for a forty hour week. 

In the calculation of Mr: Marshall's lass of past anticipated 
income, had he not been imprisoned, we have assumed that he would 
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have commenced working in November, 1971 at the minimum wage, 
and then in November, 1973 commenced his apprenticeship as a 
plumber. We have been advised (Statistics Canada) that the 
minimum wage from 1971 to 1973 inclusive was as follows: 

per hour (male rate) 
per hour 
per hour 

Past anticipated loss of income for Mr. Marsha3lat the minimum 
wage (forty hours per week, fifty-two weeks per year) from 
November 1, 1971 to October 31, 1973 has been accumulated with 
interest (to July 31, 1983) at average annual Chartered Bank 
90-day deposit rates, in Table 1, attached. The aforementioned 
method of calculating prejudgement interest is one of the 
recommended procedures in Practice Memorandum No. 23. Further, 
in Table 2, attached, the average annual Chartered Bank 90-day 
deposit rates we have used in our calculations (Bank of Canada 
Review) are presented. 

The accumulated value of lost of anticipated past earnings for 
Mr. Marshall for the period from November 1, 1971 to October 31, 
1973 is $17,781. (Table 1). 

As mentioned above, we have assumed in our calculations that 
Mr. Marshall would have commenced as a plumber's apprentice 
in November, 1973. 

According to the Collective Labour Agreements between Construction 
Association Management Labour Bureau Limited and the Local 
Unions (Nova Scotia) of the United Association of Journeyman 
and Apprentices of the Plumbing, Steamfitting and Pipefitting 
Industry of United States and Canada, October 9, 1973, the 
minimum wage rates for persons employed under an Apprenticeship 
Agreement in accordance with the provisions of the Apprenticeship 
Act were at that time as follows: 

1st 6 months: 40% of plumbers' pay exclusive of vacation pay 
2nd 6 months: 45% of plumbers' pay exclusive of vacation pay 

--ax-d 6 months: 50% of plumbers' pay exclusive of vacation pay 
4th 6 months: 55% of plumbers' pay exclusive of vacation pay 
5th 6 months: 60% of plumbers' pay exclusive of vacation pay 
6th 6 months: 65% of plumbers' pay exclusive of vacation pay 
7th 6 months: 70% of plumbers' pay exclusive of vacation pay 
8th 6 months: 75% of plumbers' pay exclusive of vacation pay 
9th 6 months: 80% of plumbers' pay exclusive of vacation pay 
10th 6 months- 85% of plumbers' pay exclusive of vacation pay 
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We have been further advised (Collective Labour Agreements 
from 1973 to 1980) that minimum hourly wage rates (exclusive of 
vacation pay, but including group insurance plan contributions 
and holiday pay, and as of November 20, 1978, pension plan 
contributions) were as follows: 

October 9, 1973: $ 6.33 per hour 
November 1, 1973: $ 6.58 per hour 
May 1, 1974: $ 6.85 per hour 
November 11, 1974: $ 7.10 per hour 
May 1, 1975: $ 7.41 per hour 
November 11, 1975: $ 7.70 per hour 
November 20, 1978: $10.35 per hour 
May 1, 1979: $11.20 per hour 
September 22, 1980: $12.50 per hour 
May 5, 1981: $13.82 per hour 
May 5, 1982: $15.06 per hour 

Based on the above hourly rates and the progressive stages of 
apprenticeship that Mr. Marshall would have gone through had 
he commenced as an apprentice plumber in November, 1973 his 
yearly rates of salary (forty hour week, ficty-two weeks a year) 
since 1973 would have been as follows: 

November 1, 1973: $ 5,470.40 
May 1, 1974: $ 6,406.40 
November 1, 1974: $ 7,384.00 
May 1, 1975: $ 8,486.40 
November 1, 1975: $ 9,609.60 
May 1, 1976: $10,420.80 
November 1, 1976: $11,211.20 
May 1, 1977: $12,022.40 
November 1, 1977: $12,812.80 
May 1, 1978: $13,624.00 
November 1, 1978: $16,016.00 (full rate) 
November 20, 1978: $21,528.00 (full rate) 
May 1, 1979: $23,296.00 (full rate) 
September 9, 1980: $26,000.00 (full rate) 
May 1, 1981: $28,620.80 (full rate) 
May 1, 1982: $31,324.80 (full rate) 

Past anticipated loss of income for Mr. Marshall from November 1, 
1973 tc July 31, 1983 employing the above yearly salary rates 
has been accumulated with interest at average annual Chartered 
Bank 90-day deposit rates in Table 3, attached. The accumulated 
value so obtained is $274,556. 
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AMOUNT OF LOSS OF FUTURE EARNINGS TO BE VALUED  

We have been advised that the Local Unions of the United 
Association of Journeyman and Apprentices of the Plumbing, 
Steamfitting and Pipefitting Industry of United States and 
Canada have just recently negotiated a new agreement which will 
give plumbers an 11% increase in their wage rate this year 
and additional 11% raises over the next three years. Therefore 
a journeyman plumber's hourly pay rate (exclusive of vacation 
pay, but including group insurance plan contributions, pension 
plan contributions and holiday pay) would be approximately 
as follows in the future: 

Year  $16.61 per hour 
Year  $18.34 per hour 
Year  $20.25 per hour 
Year  $22.39 per hour 

Further in the Collective Labor Agreement, dated September 22, 
1980, minimum wage rates for apprentice plumbers were changed 
to the following: 

1st 6 months: 45% of plumbers' rate exclusive of vacation pay 
2nd 6 months: 50% of plumbers' rate exclusive of vacation pay 
3rd 6 months: 55% of plumbers' rate exclusive of vacation pay 
4th 6 months: 60% of plumbers' rate exclusive of vacation pay 
5th 6 months: 65% of plumbers' rate exclusive of vacation pay 
6th 6 months: 70% of plumbers' rate exclusive of vacation pay 
7th 6 months: 75% of plumbers' rate exclusive of vacation pay 
8th 6 months: 80% of plumbers' rate exclusive of vacation pay 

As mentioned previously in the report, Mr. Marshall is currently 
earning $9.00 per hour. This represents approximately 55% of 
the new journeyman plumbers' wage rate (Year 1). If it is 
assumed that Mr. Marshailwould continue to progress through the 
various stages of apprenticeship, three years would elapse 
before he would earn the full journeyman plumber's wage rate. 
Accordingly, his net loss in the future assuming that he does 
progress through the apprenticeship given the aforementioned new 
rates, will be as follows: 

1st 6 months: $7.61 per hour 
2nd 6 months: $6.64 per hour 
3rd 6 months: $6.42 per hour 
9th 6 months: $5.50 per hour 
5th 6 months: $5.06 per hour 
6th 6 months: $4.05 per hour 
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The interest rate we have used in the calculation of a present 
value pertaining to loss of future income is 11% per annum. 
We have employed this interest rate since some banks and trust 
companies are currently selling three year guaranteed investment 
certificates at this rate. 

Therefore, the present value of loss of future income for Mr. 
Marshall over the next three years is $31,996. 

SUMMARY 

Loss of income, both past and future for Mr. Marshall has been 
summarized in Table 4, attached. The total value obtained is 
$324,333. 

I shall be happy to provide you with any additional explanations 
or details you may require in connection with any of the matters 
de with in this report. 

BLB/cw 

Attachment 
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Table 1 

LOSS OF PAST INCOME FROM 
NOVEMBER 1, 1971 TO OCTOBER 31, 1973 
AT THE MINIMUM WAGE FOR MR. MARSHALL 

ACCUMULATED WITH INTEREST AT AVERAGE 
ANNUAL CHARTERED BANK 90-DAY DEPOSIT RATES TO JULY 31, 1983 

TIME PERIOD AMOUNT INTEREST TOTAL 

November 1, 1971-December 31, 1971 $ 234 $ 511 $ 745 

January 1, 1972-March 31, 1972 702 1,494 2,196 

April 1, 1972-June 30, 1972 702 1,456 2,158 

July 1, 1972-December 31, 1972 806 1,629 2,435 

October 1, 1972-December 31, 1972 806 1,585 2,391 

January 1, 1973-March 31, 1973 806 1,543 2,349 

April 1, 1973-June 30, 1973 806 1,501 2,307 

July 1, 1973-September 30, 1973 858 1,553 2,411 

October 1, 1973-October 31, 1973 286 503 789 

TOTALS: $6,006 $11,775 $17,781 
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Table 2 

AVERAGE ANNUAL CHARTERED BANK 
90-DAY DEPOSIT RATES 

1983 

1982 

1981 

1980 

1979 

1978 

1977 

1976 

1975 

1974 

1973 

1972 

7.63% * 

13.74% 

18.16% 

12.87% 

12.98% 

8.76% 

7.52% 

9.34% 

9.03% ** 

8.90% ** 

7.56% ** 

7.23% ** 

* Partial Year 

** Estimates 
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Table 3 

LOSS OF PAST PLUMBING INCOME FOR 
MR. MARSHALLFROM NOVEMBER 1, 1973 TO JULY 31, 1983 

ACCUMULATED WITH INTEREST AT AVERAGE 
ANNUAL CHARTERED BANF 90-DAY LEPOSIT RATES 

TOTAL TIME PERIOD AMOUNT INTEREST 

November 1, 1973- 
December 31, 1973 $ 912 $ 1,603 $ 2,515 

First Quarter 1974 1,368 2,328 3,696 
Second Quarter 1974 1,524 2,509 4,033 
Third Quarter 1974 1,602 2,546 4,148 
Fourth Quarter 1974 1,765 2,706 4,471 
First Quarter 1975 1,846 2,732 4,578 
Second Quarter 1975 2,029 2,897 4,926 
Third Quarter 1975 2,122 2,918 5,040 
Fourth Quarter 1975 2,309 3,055 5,364 
First Quarter 1976 2,402 3,060 5,462 
Second Quarter 1976 2,538 3,107 5,645 
Third Quarter 1976 2,605 3,061 5,666 
Fourth Quarter 1976 2,736 3,078 5,814 
First Quarter 1977 2,803 3,047 5,850 
Second Quarter 1977 2,938 3,085 6,023 
Third Quarter 1977 3,006 3,045 6,051 
Fourth Quarter 1977 3,137 3,062 6,199 
First Quarter 1978 3,203 2,998 6,201 
Second Quarter 1978 3,339 2,995 6,334 
Third Quarter 1978 3,406 2,919 6,325 
Fourth Quarter 1978 4,446 3,632 8,078 
First Quarter 1979 5,382 4,117 9,499 
Second Quarter 1979 5,677 4,042 9,719 
Third Quarter 1979 5,824 3,844 9,668 
Fourth Quarter 1979 5,824 3,541 9,365 
First Quarter 1980 5,824 3,279 9,103 
Second Quarter 1980 5,824 3,011 8,835 
Third Quarter 1980 5,864 2,762 8,626 
Fourth Quarter 1980 6,500 2,763 9,263 
First Quarter 1981 6,500 2,405 8,905 
Second Quarter 1981 6,937 2,185 9,122 
Third Quarter 1981 1,867 9,022 7,155 
Fourth Quarter 1981 7,155 1,474 8,629 
First Quarter 1982 7,155 1,209 8,364 
Second Quarter 1982 7,606 1,012 8,618 
Third Quarter 1982 7,831 752 8,583 
Fourth Quarter 1982 7,831 470 8,301 
First Quarter 1983 7,831 196 8,027 
Second Quarter 1983 7,831 47 7,878 
July 1, 1983- 

July 31, 1983 2,610 - 2,610 

TOTALS: 6175,197 $99,359 $274,556 
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Table 4 

LOSS OF INCOME - PAST AND 
FUTURE FOR MR. MARSHALL  

Accumulated Loss of Income for 
Mr. Marshallfrom November 1, 1971 
to October 31, 1973: 

(Table 1) 

Accumulated Loss of Income for 
Mr. Marshallfrom November 1, 1973 
to July 31, 1983: 

(Table 3) 

$ 17,781 

274,556 

Present Value of Loss of Future 
Income over the Next Three Years: 31,996 

TOTAL LOSS: $324,333 
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Professional Qualifications  

1958 Associate of the Institute of Actuaries 

1961 Fellow of the Institute of Actuaries 

1961 Associate of the Society of Actuaries 

1965 Fellow of the Canadian Institute of Actuaries 

General Experience 

1953 Joined Actuarial Department of Mercantile & General 
Reinsurance Company in London, England 

1959 Transferred to Toronto Office of Mercantile & General 

1961 Appointed Assistant Actuary for Canada of Mercantile 
& General 

1962 Appointed Actuary of Maritime Life Assurance Company 

1972 Appointed Vice-President and Chief Actuary of Maritime 
Life Assurance Company 

1976 Established own consulting actuarial firm in Halifax 
under the name of Brian Burnell Actuarial Consulting 
Limited 

197F Brian Burnell Actuarial Consulting Limited merged with 
The Wyatt Company, one of the largest independent con-
sulting firms in North America. The combined office 
for Atlantic Canada (located in Halifax) operates under 
Mr. Burnell's direction. 
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In the Supreme Cuurt of Nova Scutia: 

191,4 OctuLur 

197J UctoLer 

1975 becember 

Iv% Uctobur 

1977 April 

Murphy vb. MacAdam 

bellefuntaine vb. 1.4rrun 

Ginn vs. 

machoua1d vb. 

G. hubs Guy Vb. Trizec Equities Ltd., Fundy Construction 
Co. Ltd.. and maritims Form Work Ltd. 

/977 June Lunnou vs. keach 
2977 October Weaver vb. mcCu!loch 

Octo6ur )eating vs. Lauihdr. 

Is79 march Cavahough Vb. Mo:-IAlcarl* 
1979 May SMILL VS. AVIS TraLbi3Ort. And Avard Nary'. 
1979 July Tattrie Vb. bentheit 
197, October Demecre v*. Lockhart 

19150 March Saulhier vs. Leonard 
19bb May Fitzger.3d vs. Fitzgera)d 
l9C, October Sh.iw vs. huumer and Smith Transport Cc en Limited 
19b0 NcvemLer Anthony vs. Wears 

1981 February Whitehead vs. F.b. Marine it aI 
1981 March Zinck vs. Brake 
1981 April Nogueira vs. boyd at al 
1981 April Wright vs. Hensler 
1981 April Com,au vs. marbman 
1981 May kiv.ards vs. Grant 
19bl October Chisholm vs. Caneron 

1962 February hams car vs. Sheppard 
1962 march Uevin vs. Mutch 
2$6 ..' June Gould vs. Attc.rney General of Nova Scotia 
2922 September Power vs. Jacques 4 M,r9an 

e2 Septen1Jer MacEac:,ern vs. Mackenzie 
29k2 October nrear vs. Snant 
/st,f Novert:,er Tiod vs. Patterson 

19b.: January burcc Inburance A9ench S Burguer v*. 
1581 V.ac). Cha:,ks vb. bowning 
1961 April CUlai Vs. Mb:Lebon 
!St? April Spz..haglt vs. Ellie:. and Kairar CL.nstruct:on Services Limited 
1963 June Gallant vs. 01k/e 
1981 June Fraser vs. Noss 

In  the Sur,rems Court of New brunswick:  

1$79 November Gilley vs. Whebby 

In the SuLreme roort of Prince Edward Island: 

19bb February 
1980 May 

1961 October 

Piaci...an vs. Canadian National Railways 
Hutchinson vs. Pacguet 

Mountain vs. Hickox 

 

    

In the Su:reme rourt of Newfoundland: 

19bu June Johnson Vb. Genera! Hospital Corporation 
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